
Bryant Planning Commission Meeting
Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room

210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

Date: February 10, 2025 - Time: 6:00 PM

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 1/16/2025
• 2025-01-16 Planning Commission Meeting Mintues.pdf

Announcements

DRC Report

2. 2714 Lavern Dr - Conditional Use Permit

Vanessa Guerra - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Conditional Use Permit for Duplex - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

based on completing Public Hearing Requirements.

3. 2711 Springhill Road - Rezoning C-1 to C-2

Mohammad Tariq - Requesting Recommendation for Rezoning from C-1 to C-2 - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL, based on

completing Public Hearing Requirements

4. 2711 Springhill Road - Conditional Use Permit

Mohammad Tariq - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of CUP for the use of Automobile Sales & Leasing - Small Lot -

RECOMMENDED APPROVAL based on completing Public Hearing Requirements.

5. Panera Bread - 23146 I-30 - Site Plan

Crafton Tull - Requesting Site Plan Approval - APPROVED, Contingent upon remaining comments being addressed

• 0935-pln-02.pdf

• 0935-drn-02.pdf

• 0935-caa-01.pdf

• 0935-rsp-01.pdf

• 0935-pln-02b.pdf

• 0935-ADEQ-01.pdf

• 0935-SWP-01.pdf

• 0935-APP-01.pdf

6. D1 Training - 1800 N Reynolds Road - Sign Permit

Arkansas Sign and Neon - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• 93319-SGNAPP-02.pdf

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_421/2025-01-16_planning_commission_meeting_mintues.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_421/0935-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_421/0935-drn-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_421/0935-caa-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_421/0935-rsp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_421/0935-pln-02b.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_421/0935-adeq-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_421/0935-swp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_421/0935-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_421/93319-sgnapp-02.pdf


• 93319-SGNAPP-01.pdf

7. Empire Vape & Smoke Shop - 319 Bryant Ave - Sign Permit

Aero Signs - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• 93320-SGNAPP-01.pdf

8. Sherwin Williams - 4000 Hwy 5 N Ste 1 - Sign Permit

Arkansas Sign & Neon - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• 93335-SGNAPP-01.pdf

• 93335-SGNAPP-02.pdf

Public Hearing

9. 2714 Lavern Dr - Conditional Use Permit

Vanessa Guerra - Requesting Approval for Conditional Use Permit for Duplex

• 0908-APP-01.pdf

10. 2711 Springhill Road - Rezoning C-1 to C-2

Mohammad Tariq - Requesting Approval for Rezoning from C-1 to C-2

• 0930-APP-01.pdf

11. 2711 Springhill Road - Conditional Use Permit

Mohammad Tariq - Requesting Approval for CUP for the use of Automobile Sales & Leasing - Small Lot

• 0931-APP-01.pdf

Old Business

New Business

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_421/93319-sgnapp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_421/93320-sgnapp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_421/93335-sgnapp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_421/93335-sgnapp-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_421/0908-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_421/0930-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_421/0931-app-01.pdf


 
Bryant Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, January 16, 2025 
Boswell Municipal Complex – City Hall Courtroom  

6:00 PM 
 

Agenda 
  

CALL TO ORDER 

● Chairman Lance Penfield calls the meeting to order. 
● Commissioners Present: Statton, Johnson, Penfield, Hooten, Edwards, Erwin, Speed 
● Commissioners Absent: None 

  
ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

Chairman Lance Penfield announced that Public Hearing items 11 ,12 and 13 would not be 
occurring tonight.  
 
Commissioner Edwards made a motion to move item 15 to after the announcements and before 
the approval of minutes.  Seconded by Speed. Voice Vote, 7 yays, 0 nays, None Absent.  

 
      15. Nomination Committee Recommendation of 2025 Chair and Vice Chair of Planning Commission.  
  

Commissioner Edwards gave the recommendation of the Nomination Committee that was to 
keep Penfield as the Chairman and Hooten as the Vice Chairman for the 2025 year. Chairman 
Lance Penfield announced that in keeping with the way it has been traditionally done, the 
Chairman, and the previous Chairman would be the voting members of the Commission at DRC.  
This would be Chairman Lance Penfield and Commissioner Rick Johnson.  

  
Motion to confirm the Chairman, Vice Chairman, and voting members of DRC made by 

Commissioner Erwin, Seconded by Commissioner Speed. Voice Vote, 7 Yays, 0 nays.  none Absent. 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 12/9/2024 

 

Motion to Approve Minutes made by Commissioner Johnson, Seconded by Commissioner 

Edwards. Voice Vote,  7 Yays, 0 nays.  none Absent. 



Vice-Chairman Hooten read the DRC Report.  
 

DRC REPORT 

 

2. 2714 Lavern Dr- Conditional Use Permit 

Vanessa Guerra - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Conditional Use Permit for Duplex 

- RECOMMENDED APPROVAL based on completing Public Hearing Requirements. 

3. 2711 Springhill Road- Rezoning C-1 to C-2 

Mohammad Tariq - Requesting Recommendation for Rezoning from C-1 to C-2 - RECOMMENDED 

APPROVAL, based on completing Public Hearing Requirements. 

4. 2711 Springhill Road- Conditional Use Permit 

Mohammad Tariq - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of CUP for the use of Automobile 

Sales & Leasing - Small Lot RECOMMENDED APPROVAL based on completing Public Hearing 

Requirements. 

5. Bethel Middle School- Solar Field Project 

Joshua Thompson - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Conditional Use Permit for 

Utility Facility in a Residential Zoning - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL, based on completing Public 

Hearing Requirements. 

6. Original Town Bryant - Replat- Lots 1-3, 11 &12 Block 19 

Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Replat of lots 1-3, 11 &12 Block 

19 into 1R, 3, and 11R Block 19 RECOMMENDED APPROVAL 

7. Original Town Bryant- Lot 1R and 11R Block 19 

Covenant Homes - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Modification from Heart of 

Bryant Code on First Floor Building Height Requirement - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL 

8. Five Star Fireworks- Temporary Business License 

Mark Bradford - Requesting Approval for Temporary Business License for Firework Stands at the 

Following Locations: (1) 5407 Hwy 5, (2) 23395 I-30 Frontage Road - APPROVED BOTH 

LOCATIONS 

9. Sonic - 2313 N Reynolds Road- Sign Permit 

Seiz Sign Company - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED 

10. The Well - 21941 I-30- Sign Permit 

Arkansas Sign and Neon - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED 

 



PUBLIC HEARING 

Items 11, 12, and 13 were removed from the agenda.  Commissioner Penfield announced that these  
items will be heard at the February Planning Commission meeting as long as the Public Hearing 
Requirements are met.  

11. 2714 Lavern Dr- Conditional Use Permit 

Vanessa Guerra - Requesting Approval for Conditional Use Permit for Duplex. 

12. 2711 Springhill Road- Rezoning C-1 to C-2 

Mohammad Tariq - Requesting Approval for Rezoning from C-1 to C-2. 

13. 2711 Springhill Road- Conditional Use Permit 

Mohammad Tariq - Requesting Approval for CUP for the use of Automobile Sales & Leasing - 
Small Lot. 

14. Bethel Middle School- Solar Field Project 

Joshua Thompson - Requesting Approval for Conditional Use Permit for Utility Facility in a 
Residential Zoning. 

Carolyn Green, who lives off Prange Road, stated that she has no problems with this 
Development. 
 
After brief discussion on the item, Chairman Penfield called for a roll call vote to approve. 7 yays,  
0 nays. 
 

Motion to close the Public Hearing made by Commissioner Erwin, seconded by Commissioner Statton. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

15. Nomination Committee Recommendation of 2025 Chair and Vice Chair of Planning 
Commission. 

ITEM MOVED TO AFTER ANNOUNCEMENTS/BEFORE APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

NEW BUSINESS 

Before Item 16, Commissioner Johnson recused himself from the room.  

16. Original Town Bryant - Replat- Lots 1-3, 11 &12 Block 19 

Hope Consulting - Requesting Approval for Replat of lots 1-3, 11 &12 Block 19 into 1R, 3, and 11R 
Block 19. 

Jonathan Hope asked for four of the lots to be turned into two lots.  Lots are part of HOB - mixed 
use.  There is access to water and sewer.  

After brief discussion on the item, Chairman Penfield called for a roll call vote to approve. 6  yays, 
0 nays, 0 Absent, Johnson Recused     



17. Original Town Bryant- Lot 1R and 11R Block 19 

Covenant Homes - Requesting Approval for Modification from Heart of Bryant Code on First 
Floor Building Height Requirement 

Johnathan Hope stated that the ask was to approve a modification to allow for 10ft first floor 
heights instead of the 12ft that is called out in the code.  

After brief discussion on the item, Chairman Penfield called for a roll call vote to approve. 6  yays, 
0 nays, 0 Absent, Johnson Recused     

 

Before Adjournment, Commissioner Johnson came back into the Courtroom to rejoin the meeting.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
Motion to Adjourn made by Commissioner Statton, Seconded by Commissioner Speed. Voice 
Vote, 7 Yays, 0  nays.  0 Absent. The meeting was adjourned. 

 

__________________________          _____________ 

Chairman, Lance Penfield                     Date 

 

__________________________          _____________ 

Secretary, Tracy Picanco                     Date 



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

501.664.3245 t    501.664.6704 f

Little Rock, Arkansas 72211
10825 Financial Centre Parkway, Suite 300

engineering|surveying

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHORI ZATION

AR KANS AS ENG I NE ER

Key Plan

No. Description Date

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CONTACT:

This document, and the ideas and designs incorporated
herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the
property of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc., and is not to be
used, in whole or in part, for any other project, without the
written authorization of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

www.craftontull.com

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

Crafton Tull
R

QC by:
QC Date:

D
RA

W
IN

G
: Z

:\
24

30
40

00
_P

A
N

BR
YA

N
TC

IV
\I

N
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\!
C

O
V

ER
.D

W
G

LA
YO

UT
: C

O
V

ER
 S

H
EE

T 
, L

A
ST

 S
A

V
ED

: A
B1

48
7,

 1
/2

1/
20

25
 5

:1
5:

25
 P

M
LA

ST
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 A

US
TIN

 B
RO

W
N

, 1
/2

2/
20

25
 1

0:
45

:2
8 

A
M

C. GARDNER
01/22/25
24304000

PANERA BREAD
BRYANT, AR

N
O

T
   F

O
R   C

ONSTRUCTION

TE
S   

WEI
VER

N
O

T   FO
R   CONSTRUCTION

T
E

S   
WEI VER

THIS
DOCUMENT IS

PRELIMINARY IN
NATURE AND IS NOT

A FINAL, SIGNED
AND SEALED
DOCUMENT

PRELIMINARY
PLANS

Arkansas One Call

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

PANERA BREAD

 

§ §

R GENERAL NOTES

R LEGEND (EXISTING SYMBOLS) R LEGEND (CONSTRUCT)

R UTILITY CONTACTS

R VICINITY MAP

C-001

COVER SHEET

R PROJECT INFORMATION

PROJECT LOCATION

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

R SITE STABILIZATION AND CERTIFICATION



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

501.664.3245 t    501.664.6704 f

Little Rock, Arkansas 72211
10825 Financial Centre Parkway, Suite 300

engineering|surveying

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHORI ZATION

AR KANS AS ENG I NE ER

Key Plan

No. Description Date

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CONTACT:

This document, and the ideas and designs incorporated
herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the
property of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc., and is not to be
used, in whole or in part, for any other project, without the
written authorization of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

www.craftontull.com

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

Crafton Tull
R

QC by:
QC Date:

D
RA

W
IN

G
: Z

:\
24

30
40

00
_P

A
N

BR
YA

N
TC

IV
\I

N
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\!
PR

O
JE

C
T 

C
O

N
TR

O
L.

D
W

G
LA

YO
UT

: P
RO

JE
C

T 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
, L

A
ST

 S
A

V
ED

: A
B1

48
7,

 1
1/

21
/2

02
4 

9:
59

:1
0 

A
M

LA
ST

 P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 A
US

TIN
 B

RO
W

N
, 1

/2
2/

20
25

 1
0:

46
:0

7 
A

M

C. GARDNER
01/22/25
24304000

PANERA BREAD
BRYANT, AR

N
O

T
   F

O
R   C

ONSTRUCTION

TE
S   

WEI
VER

N
O

T   FO
R   CONSTRUCTION

T
E

S   
WEI VER

THIS
DOCUMENT IS

PRELIMINARY IN
NATURE AND IS NOT

A FINAL, SIGNED
AND SEALED
DOCUMENT

PRELIMINARY
PLANS

C-002

PROJECT CONTROL

Arkansas One Call

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

R
NOTE

R
LEGEND (EXISTING)

R
VICINITY MAP

PROJECT LOCATION



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

501.664.3245 t    501.664.6704 f

Little Rock, Arkansas 72211
10825 Financial Centre Parkway, Suite 300

engineering|surveying

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHORI ZATION

AR KANS AS ENG I NE ER

Key Plan

No. Description Date

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CONTACT:

This document, and the ideas and designs incorporated
herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the
property of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc., and is not to be
used, in whole or in part, for any other project, without the
written authorization of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

www.craftontull.com

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

Crafton Tull
R

QC by:
QC Date:

D
RA

W
IN

G
: Z

:\
24

30
40

00
_P

A
N

BR
YA

N
TC

IV
\I

N
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\!
D

EM
O

 P
LA

N
.D

W
G

LA
YO

UT
: D

EM
O

 P
LA

N
 , 

LA
ST

 S
A

V
ED

: A
B1

48
7,

 1
/2

1/
20

25
 5

:1
7:

12
 P

M
LA

ST
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 A

US
TIN

 B
RO

W
N

, 1
/2

2/
20

25
 1

0:
46

:4
7 

A
M

C. GARDNER
01/22/25
24304000

PANERA BREAD
BRYANT, AR

N
O

T
   F

O
R   C

ONSTRUCTION

TE
S   

WEI
VER

N
O

T   FO
R   CONSTRUCTION

T
E

S   
WEI VER

THIS
DOCUMENT IS

PRELIMINARY IN
NATURE AND IS NOT

A FINAL, SIGNED
AND SEALED
DOCUMENT

PRELIMINARY
PLANS

C-003

DEMO PLAN

Arkansas One Call

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

R
LEGEND (EXISTING SYMBOLS)

R
DEMOLITION NOTES



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

501.664.3245 t    501.664.6704 f

Little Rock, Arkansas 72211
10825 Financial Centre Parkway, Suite 300

engineering|surveying

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHORI ZATION

AR KANS AS ENG I NE ER

Key Plan

No. Description Date

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CONTACT:

This document, and the ideas and designs incorporated
herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the
property of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc., and is not to be
used, in whole or in part, for any other project, without the
written authorization of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

www.craftontull.com

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

Crafton Tull
R

QC by:
QC Date:

D
RA

W
IN

G
: Z

:\
24

30
40

00
_P

A
N

BR
YA

N
TC

IV
\I

N
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\!
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

.D
W

G
LA

YO
UT

: S
ITE

 P
LA

N
 , 

LA
ST

 S
A

V
ED

: A
B1

48
7,

 1
/2

2/
20

25
 1

0:
42

:4
4 

A
M

LA
ST

 P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 A
US

TIN
 B

RO
W

N
, 1

/2
2/

20
25

 1
0:

47
:3

4 
A

M

C. GARDNER
01/22/25
24304000

PANERA BREAD
BRYANT, AR

N
O

T
   F

O
R   C

ONSTRUCTION

TE
S   

WEI
VER

N
O

T   FO
R   CONSTRUCTION

T
E

S   
WEI VER

THIS
DOCUMENT IS

PRELIMINARY IN
NATURE AND IS NOT

A FINAL, SIGNED
AND SEALED
DOCUMENT

PRELIMINARY
PLANS

C-101

SITE PLAN

R
LEGEND (EXISTING SYMBOLS)

R
LEGEND (CONSTRUCT)

 

R
SITE NOTES

R
PARKING

Arkansas One Call

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

501.664.3245 t    501.664.6704 f

Little Rock, Arkansas 72211
10825 Financial Centre Parkway, Suite 300

engineering|surveying

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHORI ZATION

AR KANS AS ENG I NE ER

Key Plan

No. Description Date

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CONTACT:

This document, and the ideas and designs incorporated
herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the
property of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc., and is not to be
used, in whole or in part, for any other project, without the
written authorization of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

www.craftontull.com

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

Crafton Tull
R

QC by:
QC Date:

D
RA

W
IN

G
: Z

:\
24

30
40

00
_P

A
N

BR
YA

N
TC

IV
\I

N
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\!
UT

IL
ITY

 P
LA

N
.D

W
G

LA
YO

UT
: U

TIL
ITY

 P
LA

N
 , 

LA
ST

 S
A

V
ED

: A
B1

48
7,

 1
/2

2/
20

25
 9

:3
3:

03
 A

M
LA

ST
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 A

US
TIN

 B
RO

W
N

, 1
/2

2/
20

25
 1

0:
48

:1
9 

A
M

C. GARDNER
01/22/25
24304000

PANERA BREAD
BRYANT, AR

N
O

T
   F

O
R   C

ONSTRUCTION

TE
S   

WEI
VER

N
O

T   FO
R   CONSTRUCTION

T
E

S   
WEI VER

THIS
DOCUMENT IS

PRELIMINARY IN
NATURE AND IS NOT

A FINAL, SIGNED
AND SEALED
DOCUMENT

PRELIMINARY
PLANS

C-102

UTILITY PLAN

Arkansas One Call

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

R
LEGEND (CONSTRUCT)

 

§ §

R
UTILITY NOTES

R
LEGEND (EXISTING SYMBOLS)

R
UTILITY CONTACTS



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

501.664.3245 t    501.664.6704 f

Little Rock, Arkansas 72211
10825 Financial Centre Parkway, Suite 300

engineering|surveying

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHORI ZATION

AR KANS AS ENG I NE ER

Key Plan

No. Description Date

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CONTACT:

This document, and the ideas and designs incorporated
herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the
property of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc., and is not to be
used, in whole or in part, for any other project, without the
written authorization of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

www.craftontull.com

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

Crafton Tull
R

QC by:
QC Date:

D
RA

W
IN

G
: Z

:\
24

30
40

00
_P

A
N

BR
YA

N
TC

IV
\I

N
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\!
G

RA
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N
.D

W
G

LA
YO

UT
: G

RA
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N
 , 

LA
ST

 S
A

V
ED

: A
B1

48
7,

 1
/2

2/
20

25
 1

0:
33

:1
9 

A
M

LA
ST

 P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 A
US

TIN
 B

RO
W

N
, 1

/2
2/

20
25

 1
0:

49
:1

1 
A

M

C. GARDNER
01/22/25
24304000

PANERA BREAD
BRYANT, AR

N
O

T
   F

O
R   C

ONSTRUCTION

TE
S   

WEI
VER

N
O

T   FO
R   CONSTRUCTION

T
E

S   
WEI VER

THIS
DOCUMENT IS

PRELIMINARY IN
NATURE AND IS NOT

A FINAL, SIGNED
AND SEALED
DOCUMENT

PRELIMINARY
PLANS

C-103

GRADING PLAN

R
LEGEND (EXISTING SYMBOLS)

R
LEGEND (CONSTRUCT)

Arkansas One Call

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

 

 

  

R
GRADING AND DRAINAGE NOTES

R
ACCESSIBILITY NOTES



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

501.664.3245 t    501.664.6704 f

Little Rock, Arkansas 72211
10825 Financial Centre Parkway, Suite 300

engineering|surveying

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHORI ZATION

AR KANS AS ENG I NE ER

Key Plan

No. Description Date

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CONTACT:

This document, and the ideas and designs incorporated
herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the
property of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc., and is not to be
used, in whole or in part, for any other project, without the
written authorization of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

www.craftontull.com

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

Crafton Tull
R

QC by:
QC Date:

D
RA

W
IN

G
: Z

:\
24

30
40

00
_P

A
N

BR
YA

N
TC

IV
\I

N
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\!
PA

V
IN

G
 P

LA
N

.D
W

G
LA

YO
UT

: P
A

V
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 , 
LA

ST
 S

A
V

ED
: A

B1
48

7,
 1

/2
2/

20
25

 9
:2

3:
35

 A
M

LA
ST

 P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 A
US

TIN
 B

RO
W

N
, 1

/2
2/

20
25

 1
0:

50
:0

1 
A

M

C. GARDNER
01/22/25
24304000

PANERA BREAD
BRYANT, AR

N
O

T
   F

O
R   C

ONSTRUCTION

TE
S   

WEI
VER

N
O

T   FO
R   CONSTRUCTION

T
E

S   
WEI VER

THIS
DOCUMENT IS

PRELIMINARY IN
NATURE AND IS NOT

A FINAL, SIGNED
AND SEALED
DOCUMENT

PRELIMINARY
PLANS

C-104

PAVING PLAN

R
PAVING LEGEND

Arkansas One Call

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

R
LEGEND (EXISTING)

R
LEGEND (CONSTRUCT)



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

501.664.3245 t    501.664.6704 f

Little Rock, Arkansas 72211
10825 Financial Centre Parkway, Suite 300

engineering|surveying

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHORI ZATION

AR KANS AS ENG I NE ER

Key Plan

No. Description Date

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CONTACT:

This document, and the ideas and designs incorporated
herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the
property of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc., and is not to be
used, in whole or in part, for any other project, without the
written authorization of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

www.craftontull.com

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

Crafton Tull
R

QC by:
QC Date:

D
RA

W
IN

G
: Z

:\
24

30
40

00
_P

A
N

BR
YA

N
TC

IV
\I

N
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\!
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
A

N
.D

W
G

LA
YO

UT
: E

RO
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
A

N
 P

H
 I 

, L
A

ST
 S

A
V

ED
: A

B1
48

7,
 1

/2
2/

20
25

 1
0:

39
:3

7 
A

M
LA

ST
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 A

US
TIN

 B
RO

W
N

, 1
/2

2/
20

25
 1

0:
50

:4
6 

A
M

C. GARDNER
01/22/25
24304000

PANERA BREAD
BRYANT, AR

N
O

T
   F

O
R   C

ONSTRUCTION

TE
S   

WEI
VER

N
O

T   FO
R   CONSTRUCTION

T
E

S   
WEI VER

THIS
DOCUMENT IS

PRELIMINARY IN
NATURE AND IS NOT

A FINAL, SIGNED
AND SEALED
DOCUMENT

PRELIMINARY
PLANS

C-105

EROSION CONTROL PH. I

Arkansas One Call

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.



C-106

EROSION CONTROL PH. II

Arkansas One Call

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

501.664.3245 t    501.664.6704 f

Little Rock, Arkansas 72211
10825 Financial Centre Parkway, Suite 300

engineering|surveying

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHORI ZATION

AR KANS AS ENG I NE ER

Key Plan

No. Description Date

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CONTACT:

This document, and the ideas and designs incorporated
herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the
property of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc., and is not to be
used, in whole or in part, for any other project, without the
written authorization of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

www.craftontull.com

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

Crafton Tull
R

QC by:
QC Date:

D
RA

W
IN

G
: Z

:\
24

30
40

00
_P

A
N

BR
YA

N
TC

IV
\I

N
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\!
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
A

N
.D

W
G

LA
YO

UT
: E

RO
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
A

N
 P

H
 II

 , 
LA

ST
 S

A
V

ED
: A

B1
48

7,
 1

/2
2/

20
25

 1
0:

39
:3

7 
A

M
LA

ST
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 A

US
TIN

 B
RO

W
N

, 1
/2

2/
20

25
 1

0:
50

:4
9 

A
M

C. GARDNER
01/22/25
24304000

PANERA BREAD
BRYANT, AR

N
O

T
   F

O
R   C

ONSTRUCTION

TE
S   

WEI
VER

N
O

T   FO
R   CONSTRUCTION

T
E

S   
WEI VER

THIS
DOCUMENT IS

PRELIMINARY IN
NATURE AND IS NOT

A FINAL, SIGNED
AND SEALED
DOCUMENT

PRELIMINARY
PLANS



C-107

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

501.664.3245 t    501.664.6704 f

Little Rock, Arkansas 72211
10825 Financial Centre Parkway, Suite 300

engineering|surveying

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHORI ZATION

AR KANS AS ENG I NE ER

Key Plan

No. Description Date

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CONTACT:

This document, and the ideas and designs incorporated
herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the
property of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc., and is not to be
used, in whole or in part, for any other project, without the
written authorization of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

www.craftontull.com

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

Crafton Tull
R

QC by:
QC Date:

D
RA

W
IN

G
: Z

:\
24

30
40

00
_P

A
N

BR
YA

N
TC

IV
\I

N
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\!
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
A

N
.D

W
G

LA
YO

UT
: E

RO
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

N
O

TE
S 

, L
A

ST
 S

A
V

ED
: A

B1
48

7,
 1

/2
2/

20
25

 1
0:

39
:3

7 
A

M
LA

ST
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 A

US
TIN

 B
RO

W
N

, 1
/2

2/
20

25
 1

0:
50

:5
2 

A
M

C. GARDNER
01/22/25
24304000

PANERA BREAD
BRYANT, AR

N
O

T
   F

O
R   C

ONSTRUCTION

TE
S   

WEI
VER

N
O

T   FO
R   CONSTRUCTION

T
E

S   
WEI VER

THIS
DOCUMENT IS

PRELIMINARY IN
NATURE AND IS NOT

A FINAL, SIGNED
AND SEALED
DOCUMENT

PRELIMINARY
PLANS

PROJECT LOCATION

PROJECT LOCATION



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

501.664.3245 t    501.664.6704 f

Little Rock, Arkansas 72211
10825 Financial Centre Parkway, Suite 300

engineering|surveying

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHORI ZATION

AR KANS AS ENG I NE ER

Key Plan

No. Description Date

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CONTACT:

This document, and the ideas and designs incorporated
herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the
property of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc., and is not to be
used, in whole or in part, for any other project, without the
written authorization of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

www.craftontull.com

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

Crafton Tull
R

QC by:
QC Date:

D
RA

W
IN

G
: Z

:\
24

30
40

00
_P

A
N

BR
YA

N
TC

IV
\I

N
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\!
D

ET
A

IL
S.

D
W

G
LA

YO
UT

: E
RO

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

ET
A

IL
S 

, L
A

ST
 S

A
V

ED
: A

B1
48

7,
 1

2/
3/

20
24

 4
:1

5:
02

 P
M

LA
ST

 P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 A
US

TIN
 B

RO
W

N
, 1

/2
2/

20
25

 1
0:

51
:2

4 
A

M

C. GARDNER
01/22/25
24304000

PANERA BREAD
BRYANT, AR

N
O

T
   F

O
R   C

ONSTRUCTION

TE
S   

WEI
VER

N
O

T   FO
R   CONSTRUCTION

T
E

S   
WEI VER

THIS
DOCUMENT IS

PRELIMINARY IN
NATURE AND IS NOT

A FINAL, SIGNED
AND SEALED
DOCUMENT

PRELIMINARY
PLANS

C-501

EROSION CONTROL DETAILS



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

501.664.3245 t    501.664.6704 f

Little Rock, Arkansas 72211
10825 Financial Centre Parkway, Suite 300

engineering|surveying

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHORI ZATION

AR KANS AS ENG I NE ER

Key Plan

No. Description Date

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CONTACT:

This document, and the ideas and designs incorporated
herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the
property of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc., and is not to be
used, in whole or in part, for any other project, without the
written authorization of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

www.craftontull.com

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

Crafton Tull
R

QC by:
QC Date:

D
RA

W
IN

G
: Z

:\
24

30
40

00
_P

A
N

BR
YA

N
TC

IV
\I

N
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\!
D

ET
A

IL
S.

D
W

G
LA

YO
UT

: A
D

A
 D

ET
A

IL
S 

, L
A

ST
 S

A
V

ED
: A

B1
48

7,
 1

2/
3/

20
24

 4
:1

5:
02

 P
M

LA
ST

 P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 A
US

TIN
 B

RO
W

N
, 1

/2
2/

20
25

 1
0:

51
:2

5 
A

M

C. GARDNER
01/22/25
24304000

PANERA BREAD
BRYANT, AR

N
O

T
   F

O
R   C

ONSTRUCTION

TE
S   

WEI
VER

N
O

T   FO
R   CONSTRUCTION

T
E

S   
WEI VER

THIS
DOCUMENT IS

PRELIMINARY IN
NATURE AND IS NOT

A FINAL, SIGNED
AND SEALED
DOCUMENT

PRELIMINARY
PLANS

C-502

ADA DETAILS



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

501.664.3245 t    501.664.6704 f

Little Rock, Arkansas 72211
10825 Financial Centre Parkway, Suite 300

engineering|surveying

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHORI ZATION

AR KANS AS ENG I NE ER

Key Plan

No. Description Date

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CONTACT:

This document, and the ideas and designs incorporated
herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the
property of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc., and is not to be
used, in whole or in part, for any other project, without the
written authorization of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

www.craftontull.com

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

Crafton Tull
R

QC by:
QC Date:

D
RA

W
IN

G
: Z

:\
24

30
40

00
_P

A
N

BR
YA

N
TC

IV
\I

N
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\!
D

ET
A

IL
S.

D
W

G
LA

YO
UT

: S
ITE

 D
ET

A
IL

S 
, L

A
ST

 S
A

V
ED

: A
B1

48
7,

 1
2/

3/
20

24
 4

:1
5:

02
 P

M
LA

ST
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 A

US
TIN

 B
RO

W
N

, 1
/2

2/
20

25
 1

0:
51

:2
8 

A
M

C. GARDNER
01/22/25
24304000

PANERA BREAD
BRYANT, AR

N
O

T
   F

O
R   C

ONSTRUCTION

TE
S   

WEI
VER

N
O

T   FO
R   CONSTRUCTION

T
E

S   
WEI VER

THIS
DOCUMENT IS

PRELIMINARY IN
NATURE AND IS NOT

A FINAL, SIGNED
AND SEALED
DOCUMENT

PRELIMINARY
PLANS

C-503

SITE DETAILS

D D

E

E E

C

BB
B

B B B

C

A

A

E

1'-0"
2" MIN.

2'-11"

6"

2"



SYMBOL QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT CAL HEIGHT

TREES

SYMBOL QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME SIZE HEIGHT SPREAD

SHRUBS

SYMBOL QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT

GROUND COVERS

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

501.664.3245 t    501.664.6704 f

Little Rock, Arkansas 72211
10825 Financial Centre Parkway, Suite 300

engineering|surveying

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHORI ZATION

AR KANS AS ENG I NE ER

Key Plan

No. Description Date

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CONTACT:

This document, and the ideas and designs incorporated
herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the
property of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc., and is not to be
used, in whole or in part, for any other project, without the
written authorization of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

www.craftontull.com

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

Crafton Tull
R

QC by:
QC Date:

D
RA

W
IN

G
: Z

:\
24

30
40

00
_P

A
N

BR
YA

N
TC

IV
\I

N
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\!
PL

A
N

TIN
G

 P
LA

N
.D

W
G

LA
YO

UT
: P

LA
N

TIN
G

 P
LA

N
 , 

LA
ST

 S
A

V
ED

: R
W

14
63

, 1
/2

2/
20

25
 1

0:
08

:0
7 

A
M

LA
ST

 P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 A
US

TIN
 B

RO
W

N
, 1

/2
2/

20
25

 1
0:

52
:2

8 
A

M

C. GARDNER
01/22/25
24304000

PANERA BREAD
BRYANT, AR

N
O

T
   F

O
R   C

ONSTRUCTION

TE
S   

WEI
VER

N
O

T   FO
R   CONSTRUCTION

T
E

S   
WEI VER

THIS
DOCUMENT IS

PRELIMINARY IN
NATURE AND IS NOT

A FINAL, SIGNED
AND SEALED
DOCUMENT

PRELIMINARY
PLANS

L-101

PLANTING PLAN

Arkansas One Call

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

R
LANDSCAPE NOTES

“
”

”
”

”
”

R
UTILITIES AND PLANT MATERIALS

R
MAINTENANCE  NOTES

R
PLANT SCHEDULE



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

501.664.3245 t    501.664.6704 f

Little Rock, Arkansas 72211
10825 Financial Centre Parkway, Suite 300

engineering|surveying

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHORI ZATION

AR KANS AS ENG I NE ER

Key Plan

No. Description Date

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CONTACT:

This document, and the ideas and designs incorporated
herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the
property of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc., and is not to be
used, in whole or in part, for any other project, without the
written authorization of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

www.craftontull.com

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

Crafton Tull
R

QC by:
QC Date:

D
RA

W
IN

G
: Z

:\
24

30
40

00
_P

A
N

BR
YA

N
TC

IV
\I

N
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\!
PL

A
N

TIN
G

 P
LA

N
.D

W
G

LA
YO

UT
: P

LA
N

TIN
G

 D
ET

A
IL

S 
, L

A
ST

 S
A

V
ED

: R
W

14
63

, 1
/2

2/
20

25
 1

0:
08

:0
7 

A
M

LA
ST

 P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 A
US

TIN
 B

RO
W

N
, 1

/2
2/

20
25

 1
0:

52
:2

9 
A

M

C. GARDNER
01/22/25
24304000

PANERA BREAD
BRYANT, AR

N
O

T
   F

O
R   C

ONSTRUCTION

TE
S   

WEI
VER

N
O

T   FO
R   CONSTRUCTION

T
E

S   
WEI VER

THIS
DOCUMENT IS

PRELIMINARY IN
NATURE AND IS NOT

A FINAL, SIGNED
AND SEALED
DOCUMENT

PRELIMINARY
PLANS

L-501

PLANTING DETAILS

Arkansas One Call

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

501.664.3245 t    501.664.6704 f

Little Rock, Arkansas 72211
10825 Financial Centre Parkway, Suite 300

engineering|surveying

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHORI ZATION

AR KANS AS ENG I NE ER

Key Plan

No. Description Date

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CONTACT:

This document, and the ideas and designs incorporated
herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the
property of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc., and is not to be
used, in whole or in part, for any other project, without the
written authorization of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

www.craftontull.com

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

Crafton Tull
R

QC by:
QC Date:

D
RA

W
IN

G
: Z

:\
24

30
40

00
_P

A
N

BR
YA

N
TC

IV
\I

N
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\!
PL

A
N

TIN
G

 P
LA

N
.D

W
G

LA
YO

UT
: I

RR
IG

A
TIO

N
 D

ET
A

IL
S 

SH
T.

 1
 , 

LA
ST

 S
A

V
ED

: R
W

14
63

, 1
/2

2/
20

25
 1

0:
08

:0
7 

A
M

LA
ST

 P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 A
US

TIN
 B

RO
W

N
, 1

/2
2/

20
25

 1
0:

52
:3

1 
A

M

C. GARDNER
01/22/25
24304000

PANERA BREAD
BRYANT, AR

N
O

T
   F

O
R   C

ONSTRUCTION

TE
S   

WEI
VER

N
O

T   FO
R   CONSTRUCTION

T
E

S   
WEI VER

THIS
DOCUMENT IS

PRELIMINARY IN
NATURE AND IS NOT

A FINAL, SIGNED
AND SEALED
DOCUMENT

PRELIMINARY
PLANS

LI-501

IRRIGATION DETAILS SHT. 1

Arkansas One Call

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

R
IRRIGATION NOTES

FINISH GRADE

1"

HEAD
POP UP SPRAY

MOW STRIP
CURB, WALK OR

1" MIN.- 2" MAX.

SPRAY HEAD NEXT TO CURB OR WALL13

PVC CAP
  (TYPICAL)

DITCH

18" MIN.

SLEEVES

PVC CAP (TYPICAL)

4" MIN. CLEARANCE

PAVING

NOTES:

12

2.  ALL JOINTS TO BE SOLVENT WELDED AND WATERTIGHT.
1.  ALL PVC IRRIGATION SLEEVES TO BE SCHEDULE 40 PIPE.

    TO 24-INCHES MINIMUM ABOVE FINISH GRADE.

SLEEVING

CONDUIT
WIRING IN

PIPEPIPE

SECTION VIEW

MAINLINE

PLAN VIEW

LATERAL
AND WIRING IN
MAINLINE, LATERAL,

THE SAME TRENCH

TIE A 24-INCH LOOP IN

HAVE BEEN MADE.

OR GREATER.  UNTIE 
OF DIRECTION OF 30°

TRENCH AS SHOWN.

PLASTIC PIPING TO 
ALL SOLVENT WELD

BE SNAKED IN 

NOTES:

RUN WIRING BENEATH

10-FOOT INTERVALS.
TAPE AND BUNDLE AT
AND BESIDE MAINLINE.

14 PIPE & WIRE TRENCHING
2.  FOR PIPE AND WIRE BURIAL DEPTHS SEE SPECIFICATIONS.
   DIAMETER OF THE PIPE OR WIRE BUNDLE WITHIN.

1.  SLEEVE BELOW ALL HARDSCAPE ELEMENTS WITH CLASS 200 PVC TWICE THE 

WIRE W/O CONDUIT

AFTER ALL CONNECTIONS

ALL WIRING AT CHANGES

15 TRENCH SECTION

3.  WHERE THERE IS MORE THAN ONE SLEEVE, EXTEND THE SMALLER SLEEVE

FINISH GRADE

18" MIN.
24" MAX.

24" MIN. TO

PAVING

COMPACTED BACKFILL

MAIN PVC LINE. TAPE

AT 10'-0" O.C.

WIRES TO BOTTOM
SIDE OF MAIN LINE

4" SAND
AROUND ALL PIPE

FINISH GRADE

LATERAL PVC LINE

11

  6-INCH SIZE

  RAIN BIRD MODEL 5RC

BRICK (1 OF 2)

PVC SCH 80 NIPPLE

PVC SCH 80 NIPPLE
  (LENGTH AS REQUIRED)

  (LENGTH AS REQUIRED)

VALVE BOX WITH COVER:

   3/4-INCH WASHED GRAVEL
3-INCH MINIMUM DEPTH OF

FINISH GRADE/TOP OF MULCH

QUICK-COUPLING VALVE:

PVC SCH 40 ELL
PVC SCH 40 STREET ELL

PVC SCH 40 STREET ELL

PVC MAINLINE PIPE

PVC SCH 40 TEE OR ELL

SUPPORT SYSTEMNOTE:

   NOMINAL QUICK COUPLING VALVE INLET SIZE.
1.  FURNISH FITTINGS AND PIPING NOMINALLY SIZED IDENTICAL TO 

STAINLESS STEEL GEAR
CLAMPS OR EQUIVALENT

2" x 2" REDWOOD STAKE W/

QUICK-COUPLING VALVE
2.  PROVIDE (2) 55-K-1 KEYS AND (1) SH-1 SWIVEL PER QUICK COUPLING VALVE10

ROOT WATERING SYSTEM
INSTALLATION FOR TREES

RWS
9 WILKINS 975XL2 BACKFLOW PREVENTER



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

501.664.3245 t    501.664.6704 f

Little Rock, Arkansas 72211
10825 Financial Centre Parkway, Suite 300

engineering|surveying

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHORI ZATION

AR KANS AS ENG I NE ER

Key Plan

No. Description Date

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CONTACT:

This document, and the ideas and designs incorporated
herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the
property of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc., and is not to be
used, in whole or in part, for any other project, without the
written authorization of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

www.craftontull.com

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

Crafton Tull
R

QC by:
QC Date:

D
RA

W
IN

G
: Z

:\
24

30
40

00
_P

A
N

BR
YA

N
TC

IV
\I

N
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\!
PL

A
N

TIN
G

 P
LA

N
.D

W
G

LA
YO

UT
: I

RR
IG

A
TIO

N
 D

ET
A

IL
S 

SH
T.

 2
 , 

LA
ST

 S
A

V
ED

: R
W

14
63

, 1
/2

2/
20

25
 1

0:
08

:0
7 

A
M

LA
ST

 P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 A
US

TIN
 B

RO
W

N
, 1

/2
2/

20
25

 1
0:

52
:4

5 
A

M

C. GARDNER
01/22/25
24304000

PANERA BREAD
BRYANT, AR

N
O

T
   F

O
R   C

ONSTRUCTION

TE
S   

WEI
VER

N
O

T   FO
R   CONSTRUCTION

T
E

S   
WEI VER

THIS
DOCUMENT IS

PRELIMINARY IN
NATURE AND IS NOT

A FINAL, SIGNED
AND SEALED
DOCUMENT

PRELIMINARY
PLANS

LI-502

IRRIGATION DETAILS SHT. 2

Arkansas One Call

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

04 Techline® HCVXR END FEED LAYOUT

REMOTE CONTROL VALVE
WITH DISC FILTER AND PRV

TECHLINE® START CONNECTION

AREA PERIMETER

SEE SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ROW SPACING

PERIMETER LATERALS
2" TO 4" FROM EDGE

TECHLINE® HCVXR DRIPLINE

MANUAL FLUSH VALVE
PLUMBED TO PVC OR POLY

PVC OR POLY EXHAUST
HEADER

PVC OR POLY SUPPLY HEADER

LI
M

IT
AT

IO
N

S:

AL
LO

W
IN

G
 F

O
R

 A
 W

ID
E 

VA
R

IE
TY

 O
F 

AP
PL

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S,
 N

ET
AF

IM
 IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 IN

C
. I

S 
N

O
T 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 C

O
R

R
EC

TN
ES

S 
O

R
 A

PP
LI

C
AB

IL
IT

Y 
TO

PU
R

PO
SE

 O
R

 C
O

M
PA

TI
BI

LI
TY

 T
O

 A
N

Y 
SI

TE
 O

R
 J

O
B 

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
. W

AR
R

AN
TY

 F
O

R
 S

U
IT

AB
IL

IT
Y 

IS
 N

O
T 

G
IV

EN
 O

R
 IM

PL
IE

D
. M

O
D

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

FO
R

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
 P

U
R

PO
SE

S
M

AY
 B

E 
N

EC
ES

SA
R

Y 
AN

D
 A

R
E 

TH
E 

SP
EC

IF
IE

R
S'

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

. T
H

E 
U

SE
 O

F 
TH

ES
E 

D
ET

AI
LS

 S
H

AL
L 

N
O

T 
BE

 R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 A
N

D
 P

U
BL

IC
AT

IO
N

 T
H

ER
EO

F 
IS

 N
O

T
LI

M
IT

ED
 T

O
 A

N
Y 

PU
R

PO
SE

.  
R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, P

U
BL

IC
AT

IO
N

 A
N

D
 R

EU
SE

 B
Y 

AN
Y 

M
ET

H
O

D
 IN

 W
H

O
LE

 O
R

 P
AR

T 
IS

 F
U

LL
Y 

AU
TH

O
R

IZ
ED

. O
W

N
ER

SH
IP

 IS
 R

ET
AI

N
ED

 B
Y

N
ET

AF
IM

 IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 IN
C

.  
VI

SU
AL

 C
O

N
TA

C
T 

W
IT

H
 T

H
ES

E 
D

ET
AI

LS
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 P
R

IM
A 

FA
C

IA
 E

VI
D

EN
C

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
AC

C
EP

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

TH
ES

E 
R

ES
TR

IC
TI

O
N

S.

NOTE:
1. RECOMMENDED MINIMUM FILTRATION:

120 MESH
2. PRESSURE AT FLUSH VALVE SHALL BE

MIN 21.8 PSI
3. HIGH CHECK VALVE (MAX 8.5' OF

WATER (ELEVATION CHANGE))
4. REFER TO MAXIMUM LENGTH OF A

SINGLE LATERAL CHART

05 Techline® HCVXR ISLAND LAYOUT

REMOTE CONTROL VALVE
WITH DISC FILTER AND
PRV

ISLAND PERIMETER

Techline® HCVXR DRIPLINE

MANUAL FLUSH VALVE
PLUMBED TO PVC OR POLY

PVC OR POLY EXHAUST HEADER

Techline® START CONNECTION

SEE SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ROW SPACING

PERIMETER LATERALS
2" TO 4" FROM EDGE
PVC OR POLY SUPPLY HEADER

NOTE:

1. RECOMMENDED MINIMUM FILTRATION:
120 MESH

2. PRESSURE AT FLUSH VALVE SHALL BE
MIN 21.8 PSI

3. HIGH CHECK VALVE (MAX 8.5' OF
WATER (ELEVATION CHANGE))

4. REFER TO MAXIMUM LENGTH OF A
SINGLE LATERAL CHART

COMMERCIAL CONTROL ZONE ASSEMBLY: 06
P/N LVCZ-150 11 - 35 GPM

07 GUARDIAN 1" AIR/VACUUM RELIEF VALVE (PLUMBED TO PVC) 08 Techline® LINE FLUSHING VALVE WITH SHUT-OFF VALVE 

®

®

®

2
3
4

1

5

2
3
4

1

5

LEGEND:
1

2

NOTES
AIR RELIEF VALVE  INSTALLED IN VALVE BOX AT OPTIMAL HIGHEST POINT FROM CONTROL ZONE KIT.
MULTIPLE AIR RELIEF VALVES MAY BE NEEDED TO ACCOMMODATE DIFFERENCES IN GRADE.

ECO-INDICATOR TO BE INSTALLED AT OPTIMAL FURTHEST POINT FROM CONTROL ZONE KIT IN
CLEAR VIEW WHEN POPPED UP.

FLUSH POINT TO BE INSTALLED AT OPTIMAL FURTHEST  POINT FROM CONTROL ZONE KIT TO ALLOW
FOR MAXIMUM DEBRIS FLUSH IN SYSTEM.

PROFESSIONAL LANDSCAPE DRIPLINE PER PLAN

3 PLD OR PLD-LOC FITTING TYP.

4 PVC TO DRIP LINE TUBING CONNECTION (TYP.)

5 PVC LATERAL LINE

TREE (SEE PLANTING PLAN)



300 North College, Suite 317
Fayetteville, AR 72701

479.455.2207
craftontull.com

January 21, 2024 

City of Bryant

Attn: Engineering Department 

210 SW 3rd. Street, 

Bryant, AR 72022

 

 

Re: Panera Bread - Drainage Letter 

       CT Job #: 24304000

 

Mr. Wilson,

The following information concerns a new Panera Bread being proposed to be constructed just north of 

the David’s Burgers at 23140 I-30 W Bryant, AR. This project is part of a larger commercial development 

(Reynolds Centre) that was designed by Holloway Engineering previously.  A portion of the Panera Bread 

site will remain unimproved to allow for future development.

As part of the previous development of David’s Burgers/Reynolds Centre, regional underground 

detention chambers were designed and constructed to provide detention for the overall development. 

This underground detention design accounted for the commercial development of the property upon 

which this project sits. 

The original design for this site was a large retail center with associated parking. The development of the 

Panera Bread will have a smaller runoff coefficient than that of the original designed retail center. A 

portion of the site will remain unimproved to allow for future development. Because of the original 

retail design and conservative runoff coefficient, the Panera Bread and the future development (once 

constructed) will have no negative impact upon Bryant’s stormwater system. A summary of the runoff 

coefficients is shown below: 

Runoff Coefficient

10 YR 
Storm

25 YR 
Storm

100 YR 
Storm

Original Design Retail 
Center (By Others) 0.9 0.93 0.95

Panera Bread with 
unimproved remaining 

future development area 0.59 0.64 0.72

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at your earliest convenience.    

Sincerely, 

 

 

Caroline Gardner, PE 

Project Engineer 

Crafton Tull



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

              REYNOLDS CENTER          
          APPLICABLE PLAN SHEETS 
                        (BY OTHERS)            











 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PREDEVELOPMENT 

  DRAINAGE EXHIBIT



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

501.664.3245 t    501.664.6704 f

Little Rock, Arkansas 72211
10825 Financial Centre Parkway, Suite 300

engineering|surveying

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHOR I ZATION

ARKANS AS ENG I NE E R

Key Plan

No. Description Date

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CONTACT:

This document, and the ideas and designs incorporated
herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the
property of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc., and is not to be
used, in whole or in part, for any other project, without the
written authorization of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

www.craftontull.com

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

© 2024 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

Crafton Tull
R

QC by:
QC Date:

D
RA

W
IN

G
: Z

:\
24

30
40

00
_P

A
N

BR
YA

N
TC

IV
\I

N
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\R

EP
O

RT
S\

D
RA

IN
A

G
E\

D
RA

IN
A

G
E\

D
W

G
\!

D
RA

IN
A

G
E 

EX
H

IB
IT.

D
W

G
LA

YO
UT

: P
RE

-D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
, L

A
ST

 S
A

V
ED

: A
B1

48
7,

 1
2/

13
/2

02
4 

7:
47

:4
9 

A
M

LA
ST

 P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 A
US

TIN
 B

RO
W

N
, 1

2/
13

/2
02

4 
9:

19
:0

4 
A

M

T.TOLLEY
11/20/24
24304000

PANERA BREAD
BRYANT, AR

N
O

T 
  F

O
R   C

ONSTRUCTION

TE
S   

WE
IVER

N
O

T   FO
R   CONSTRUCTION

T E
S   

WEI VE R

THIS
DOCUMENT IS

PRELIMINARY IN
NATURE AND IS NOT

A FINAL, SIGNED
AND SEALED
DOCUMENT

PRELIMINARY
PLANS

C-107

PRE-DEV DRAINAGE EXHIBIT

Arkansas One Call

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

POST DEVELOPMENT 

  DRAINAGE EXHIBIT



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

501.664.3245 t    501.664.6704 f

Little Rock, Arkansas 72211
10825 Financial Centre Parkway, Suite 300

engineering|surveying

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHOR I ZATION

ARKANS AS ENG I NE E R

Key Plan

No. Description Date

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CONTACT:

This document, and the ideas and designs incorporated
herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the
property of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc., and is not to be
used, in whole or in part, for any other project, without the
written authorization of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

www.craftontull.com

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

Crafton Tull
R

QC by:
QC Date:

D
RA

W
IN

G
: Z

:\
24

30
40

00
_P

A
N

BR
YA

N
TC

IV
\I

N
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\R

EP
O

RT
S\

D
RA

IN
A

G
E\

D
RA

IN
A

G
E\

D
W

G
\!

D
RA

IN
A

G
E 

EX
H

IB
IT.

D
W

G
LA

YO
UT

: P
O

ST
-D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

, L
A

ST
 S

A
V

ED
: A

B1
48

7,
 1

/2
1/

20
25

 9
:5

6:
54

 A
M

LA
ST

 P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 A
US

TIN
 B

RO
W

N
, 1

/2
1/

20
25

 9
:5

8:
36

 A
M

T.TOLLEY
01/6/25
24304000

PANERA BREAD
BRYANT, AR

N
O

T 
  F

O
R   C

ONSTRUCTION

TE
S   

WE
IVER

N
O

T   FO
R   CONSTRUCTION

T E
S   

WEI VE R

THIS
DOCUMENT IS

PRELIMINARY IN
NATURE AND IS NOT

A FINAL, SIGNED
AND SEALED
DOCUMENT

PRELIMINARY
PLANS

C-108

POST-DEV DRAINAGE EXHIBIT

Arkansas One Call

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PREDEVELOPMENT 

    INLET AREA MAP 



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

501.664.3245 t    501.664.6704 f

Little Rock, Arkansas 72211
10825 Financial Centre Parkway, Suite 300

engineering|surveying

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHOR I ZATION

ARKANS AS ENG I NE E R

Key Plan

No. Description Date

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CONTACT:

This document, and the ideas and designs incorporated
herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the
property of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc., and is not to be
used, in whole or in part, for any other project, without the
written authorization of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

www.craftontull.com

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

Crafton Tull
R

QC by:
QC Date:

D
RA

W
IN

G
: Z

:\
24

30
40

00
_P

A
N

BR
YA

N
TC

IV
\I

N
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\R

EP
O

RT
S\

D
RA

IN
A

G
E\

D
RA

IN
A

G
E\

D
W

G
\!

IN
LE

T 
M

A
P.

D
W

G
LA

YO
UT

: P
RE

-D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
IN

LE
T 

M
A

P 
, L

A
ST

 S
A

V
ED

: A
B1

48
7,

 1
/2

1/
20

25
 1

1:
03

:0
5 

A
M

LA
ST

 P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 A
US

TIN
 B

RO
W

N
, 1

/2
1/

20
25

 1
1:

03
:3

7 
A

M

T.TOLLEY
01/6/25
24304000

PANERA BREAD
BRYANT, AR

N
O

T 
  F

O
R   C

ONSTRUCTION

TE
S   

WE
IVER

N
O

T   FO
R   CONSTRUCTION

T E
S   

WEI VE R

THIS
DOCUMENT IS

PRELIMINARY IN
NATURE AND IS NOT

A FINAL, SIGNED
AND SEALED
DOCUMENT

PRELIMINARY
PLANS

C-109

PRE-DEV INLET MAP

Arkansas One Call

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

POST DEVELOPMENT 

    INLET AREA MAP 



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

501.664.3245 t    501.664.6704 f

Little Rock, Arkansas 72211
10825 Financial Centre Parkway, Suite 300

engineering|surveying

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHOR I ZATION

ARKANS AS ENG I NE E R

Key Plan

No. Description Date

PROJECT NO:

ISSUE DATE:

CONTACT:

This document, and the ideas and designs incorporated
herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the
property of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc., and is not to be
used, in whole or in part, for any other project, without the
written authorization of Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

www.craftontull.com

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

Crafton Tull
R

QC by:
QC Date:

D
RA

W
IN

G
: Z

:\
24

30
40

00
_P

A
N

BR
YA

N
TC

IV
\I

N
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\R

EP
O

RT
S\

D
RA

IN
A

G
E\

D
RA

IN
A

G
E\

D
W

G
\!

IN
LE

T 
M

A
P.

D
W

G
LA

YO
UT

: P
O

ST
-D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

IN
LE

T 
M

A
P 

, L
A

ST
 S

A
V

ED
: A

B1
48

7,
 1

/2
1/

20
25

 1
1:

04
:5

6 
A

M
LA

ST
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 A

US
TIN

 B
RO

W
N

, 1
/2

1/
20

25
 1

1:
05

:1
5 

A
M

T.TOLLEY
01/6/25
24304000

PANERA BREAD
BRYANT, AR

N
O

T 
  F

O
R   C

ONSTRUCTION

TE
S   

WE
IVER

N
O

T   FO
R   CONSTRUCTION

T E
S   

WEI VE R

THIS
DOCUMENT IS

PRELIMINARY IN
NATURE AND IS NOT

A FINAL, SIGNED
AND SEALED
DOCUMENT

PRELIMINARY
PLANS

C-110

POST-DEV INLET MAP

Arkansas One Call

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                            INLET CALCULATIONS



Job Description: Date:
CTA Job Number: By:

CATCH BASINS IN A SUMP: DESIGN (10 - YEAR STORM EVENT)
INLET INLET AREA TYPE OF AREA C TOTAL * RUNOFF CARRY-OVER TOTAL INLET AREA ** ** DEPTH DEPTH RDWY SPREAD SPREAD TOTAL

NUMBER LOCATION Tc INLET (ac) Tc I AT INLET FROM FLOW LENTGTH OPENING CAPAC. CAPAC AT CURB AT GRATE CROSS AT AT RUNOFF
(min) (min) (in/hr) (CA) UPSTREAM Qt (ft) (sf^2) Qp Qp d d SLOPE INLET GRATE (CA)

INLET (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (ft) (ft) (ft/ft) (ft) (ft)
(CA) CURB GRATE

1 B1 Post-develop 5 Curb 0.99 0.85 5 7.58 0.84 6.38 6 6.4 0.0 0.50 0.00 0.0200 25.04 0.00 0.84
2 B2 Post-develop 5 Curb 0.33 0.93 5 7.58 0.31 2.33 4 4.2 0.0 0.33 0.00 0.0200 16.75 0.00 0.31
3 B3 Post-develop 5 Grate 1.47 0.82 5 7.58 1.21 9.14 2.5 0.0 9.5 0.00 0.46 0.0200 0.00 23.16 1.21

* 5 MINUTES IS THE MINIMUM TIME OF CONCENTRATION FOR CATCHMENT BASINS (10 - YEAR I = 7.34 IN/HR).
** CAPACITY FOR A MAXIMUM OF 6" HEADWATER

January 16, 2024
Austin Brown, EI

Panera Bryant
24304000



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
                   SOILS REPORT         

                   



United States
Department of
Agriculture

A product of the National
Cooperative Soil Survey,
a joint effort of the United
States Department of
Agriculture and other
Federal agencies, State
agencies including the
Agricultural Experiment
Stations, and local
participants

Custom Soil Resource 
Report for

Saline County, 
Arkansas

Natural
Resources
Conservation
Service

November 26, 2024



Preface
Soil surveys contain information that affects land use planning in survey areas. 
They highlight soil limitations that affect various land uses and provide information 
about the properties of the soils in the survey areas. Soil surveys are designed for 
many different users, including farmers, ranchers, foresters, agronomists, urban 
planners, community officials, engineers, developers, builders, and home buyers. 
Also, conservationists, teachers, students, and specialists in recreation, waste 
disposal, and pollution control can use the surveys to help them understand, 
protect, or enhance the environment.

Various land use regulations of Federal, State, and local governments may impose 
special restrictions on land use or land treatment. Soil surveys identify soil 
properties that are used in making various land use or land treatment decisions. 
The information is intended to help the land users identify and reduce the effects of 
soil limitations on various land uses. The landowner or user is responsible for 
identifying and complying with existing laws and regulations.

Although soil survey information can be used for general farm, local, and wider area 
planning, onsite investigation is needed to supplement this information in some 
cases. Examples include soil quality assessments (http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/
portal/nrcs/main/soils/health/) and certain conservation and engineering 
applications. For more detailed information, contact your local USDA Service Center 
(https://offices.sc.egov.usda.gov/locator/app?agency=nrcs) or your NRCS State Soil 
Scientist (http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/contactus/?
cid=nrcs142p2_053951).

Great differences in soil properties can occur within short distances. Some soils are 
seasonally wet or subject to flooding. Some are too unstable to be used as a 
foundation for buildings or roads. Clayey or wet soils are poorly suited to use as 
septic tank absorption fields. A high water table makes a soil poorly suited to 
basements or underground installations.

The National Cooperative Soil Survey is a joint effort of the United States 
Department of Agriculture and other Federal agencies, State agencies including the 
Agricultural Experiment Stations, and local agencies. The Natural Resources 
Conservation Service (NRCS) has leadership for the Federal part of the National 
Cooperative Soil Survey.

Information about soils is updated periodically. Updated information is available 
through the NRCS Web Soil Survey, the site for official soil survey information.

The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) prohibits discrimination in all its 
programs and activities on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, 
and where applicable, sex, marital status, familial status, parental status, religion, 
sexual orientation, genetic information, political beliefs, reprisal, or because all or a 
part of an individual's income is derived from any public assistance program. (Not 
all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) Persons with disabilities who require 

2

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/soils/health/
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/soils/health/
https://offices.sc.egov.usda.gov/locator/app?agency=nrcs
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/contactus/?cid=nrcs142p2_053951
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/contactus/?cid=nrcs142p2_053951


alternative means for communication of program information (Braille, large print, 
audiotape, etc.) should contact USDA's TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice 
and TDD). To file a complaint of discrimination, write to USDA, Director, Office of 
Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or 
call (800) 795-3272 (voice) or (202) 720-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity 
provider and employer.

3



Contents
Preface.................................................................................................................... 2
How Soil Surveys Are Made..................................................................................5
Soil Map.................................................................................................................. 8

Soil Map................................................................................................................9
Legend................................................................................................................10
Map Unit Legend................................................................................................ 11
Map Unit Descriptions.........................................................................................11

Saline County, Arkansas.................................................................................13
29—Tiak silt loam, 3 to 8 percent slopes.....................................................13

References............................................................................................................14

4



How Soil Surveys Are Made
Soil surveys are made to provide information about the soils and miscellaneous 
areas in a specific area. They include a description of the soils and miscellaneous 
areas and their location on the landscape and tables that show soil properties and 
limitations affecting various uses. Soil scientists observed the steepness, length, 
and shape of the slopes; the general pattern of drainage; the kinds of crops and 
native plants; and the kinds of bedrock. They observed and described many soil 
profiles. A soil profile is the sequence of natural layers, or horizons, in a soil. The 
profile extends from the surface down into the unconsolidated material in which the 
soil formed or from the surface down to bedrock. The unconsolidated material is 
devoid of roots and other living organisms and has not been changed by other 
biological activity.

Currently, soils are mapped according to the boundaries of major land resource 
areas (MLRAs). MLRAs are geographically associated land resource units that 
share common characteristics related to physiography, geology, climate, water 
resources, soils, biological resources, and land uses (USDA, 2006). Soil survey 
areas typically consist of parts of one or more MLRA.

The soils and miscellaneous areas in a survey area occur in an orderly pattern that 
is related to the geology, landforms, relief, climate, and natural vegetation of the 
area. Each kind of soil and miscellaneous area is associated with a particular kind 
of landform or with a segment of the landform. By observing the soils and 
miscellaneous areas in the survey area and relating their position to specific 
segments of the landform, a soil scientist develops a concept, or model, of how they 
were formed. Thus, during mapping, this model enables the soil scientist to predict 
with a considerable degree of accuracy the kind of soil or miscellaneous area at a 
specific location on the landscape.

Commonly, individual soils on the landscape merge into one another as their 
characteristics gradually change. To construct an accurate soil map, however, soil 
scientists must determine the boundaries between the soils. They can observe only 
a limited number of soil profiles. Nevertheless, these observations, supplemented 
by an understanding of the soil-vegetation-landscape relationship, are sufficient to 
verify predictions of the kinds of soil in an area and to determine the boundaries.

Soil scientists recorded the characteristics of the soil profiles that they studied. They 
noted soil color, texture, size and shape of soil aggregates, kind and amount of rock 
fragments, distribution of plant roots, reaction, and other features that enable them 
to identify soils. After describing the soils in the survey area and determining their 
properties, the soil scientists assigned the soils to taxonomic classes (units). 
Taxonomic classes are concepts. Each taxonomic class has a set of soil 
characteristics with precisely defined limits. The classes are used as a basis for 
comparison to classify soils systematically. Soil taxonomy, the system of taxonomic 
classification used in the United States, is based mainly on the kind and character 
of soil properties and the arrangement of horizons within the profile. After the soil 

5



scientists classified and named the soils in the survey area, they compared the 
individual soils with similar soils in the same taxonomic class in other areas so that 
they could confirm data and assemble additional data based on experience and 
research.

The objective of soil mapping is not to delineate pure map unit components; the 
objective is to separate the landscape into landforms or landform segments that 
have similar use and management requirements. Each map unit is defined by a 
unique combination of soil components and/or miscellaneous areas in predictable 
proportions. Some components may be highly contrasting to the other components 
of the map unit. The presence of minor components in a map unit in no way 
diminishes the usefulness or accuracy of the data. The delineation of such 
landforms and landform segments on the map provides sufficient information for the 
development of resource plans. If intensive use of small areas is planned, onsite 
investigation is needed to define and locate the soils and miscellaneous areas.

Soil scientists make many field observations in the process of producing a soil map. 
The frequency of observation is dependent upon several factors, including scale of 
mapping, intensity of mapping, design of map units, complexity of the landscape, 
and experience of the soil scientist. Observations are made to test and refine the 
soil-landscape model and predictions and to verify the classification of the soils at 
specific locations. Once the soil-landscape model is refined, a significantly smaller 
number of measurements of individual soil properties are made and recorded. 
These measurements may include field measurements, such as those for color, 
depth to bedrock, and texture, and laboratory measurements, such as those for 
content of sand, silt, clay, salt, and other components. Properties of each soil 
typically vary from one point to another across the landscape.

Observations for map unit components are aggregated to develop ranges of 
characteristics for the components. The aggregated values are presented. Direct 
measurements do not exist for every property presented for every map unit 
component. Values for some properties are estimated from combinations of other 
properties.

While a soil survey is in progress, samples of some of the soils in the area generally 
are collected for laboratory analyses and for engineering tests. Soil scientists 
interpret the data from these analyses and tests as well as the field-observed 
characteristics and the soil properties to determine the expected behavior of the 
soils under different uses. Interpretations for all of the soils are field tested through 
observation of the soils in different uses and under different levels of management. 
Some interpretations are modified to fit local conditions, and some new 
interpretations are developed to meet local needs. Data are assembled from other 
sources, such as research information, production records, and field experience of 
specialists. For example, data on crop yields under defined levels of management 
are assembled from farm records and from field or plot experiments on the same 
kinds of soil.

Predictions about soil behavior are based not only on soil properties but also on 
such variables as climate and biological activity. Soil conditions are predictable over 
long periods of time, but they are not predictable from year to year. For example, 
soil scientists can predict with a fairly high degree of accuracy that a given soil will 
have a high water table within certain depths in most years, but they cannot predict 
that a high water table will always be at a specific level in the soil on a specific date.

After soil scientists located and identified the significant natural bodies of soil in the 
survey area, they drew the boundaries of these bodies on aerial photographs and 

Custom Soil Resource Report

6



identified each as a specific map unit. Aerial photographs show trees, buildings, 
fields, roads, and rivers, all of which help in locating boundaries accurately.

Custom Soil Resource Report

7



Soil Map
The soil map section includes the soil map for the defined area of interest, a list of 
soil map units on the map and extent of each map unit, and cartographic symbols 
displayed on the map. Also presented are various metadata about data used to 
produce the map, and a description of each soil map unit.

8



9

Custom Soil Resource Report
Soil Map

38
30

89
0

38
30

90
0

38
30

91
0

38
30

92
0

38
30

93
0

38
30

94
0

38
30

95
0

38
30

96
0

38
30

97
0

38
30

98
0

38
30

89
0

38
30

90
0

38
30

91
0

38
30

92
0

38
30

93
0

38
30

94
0

38
30

95
0

38
30

96
0

38
30

97
0

38
30

98
0

545780 545790 545800 545810 545820 545830 545840 545850 545860 545870 545880 545890 545900 545910 545920

545780 545790 545800 545810 545820 545830 545840 545850 545860 545870 545880 545890 545900 545910 545920

34°  37' 10'' N
92

° 
 3

0'
 2

'' W
34°  37' 10'' N

92
° 
 2

9'
 5

6'
' W

34°  37' 7'' N

92
° 
 3

0'
 2

'' W

34°  37' 7'' N

92
° 
 2

9'
 5

6'
' W

N

Map projection: Web Mercator   Corner coordinates: WGS84   Edge tics: UTM Zone 15N WGS84
0 30 60 120 180

Feet
0 5 10 20 30

Meters
Map Scale: 1:671 if printed on A landscape (11" x 8.5") sheet.

Soil Map may not be valid at this scale.



MAP LEGEND MAP INFORMATION

Area of Interest (AOI)
Area of Interest (AOI)

Soils
Soil Map Unit Polygons

Soil Map Unit Lines

Soil Map Unit Points

Special Point Features
Blowout

Borrow Pit

Clay Spot

Closed Depression

Gravel Pit

Gravelly Spot

Landfill

Lava Flow

Marsh or swamp

Mine or Quarry

Miscellaneous Water

Perennial Water

Rock Outcrop

Saline Spot

Sandy Spot

Severely Eroded Spot

Sinkhole

Slide or Slip

Sodic Spot

Spoil Area

Stony Spot

Very Stony Spot

Wet Spot

Other

Special Line Features

Water Features
Streams and Canals

Transportation
Rails

Interstate Highways

US Routes

Major Roads

Local Roads

Background
Aerial Photography

The soil surveys that comprise your AOI were mapped at 
1:20,000.

Warning: Soil Map may not be valid at this scale.

Enlargement of maps beyond the scale of mapping can cause 
misunderstanding of the detail of mapping and accuracy of soil 
line placement. The maps do not show the small areas of 
contrasting soils that could have been shown at a more detailed 
scale.

Please rely on the bar scale on each map sheet for map 
measurements.

Source of Map: Natural Resources Conservation Service
Web Soil Survey URL: 
Coordinate System: Web Mercator (EPSG:3857)

Maps from the Web Soil Survey are based on the Web Mercator 
projection, which preserves direction and shape but distorts 
distance and area. A projection that preserves area, such as the 
Albers equal-area conic projection, should be used if more 
accurate calculations of distance or area are required.

This product is generated from the USDA-NRCS certified data as 
of the version date(s) listed below.

Soil Survey Area: Saline County, Arkansas
Survey Area Data: Version 21, Sep 10, 2024

Soil map units are labeled (as space allows) for map scales 
1:50,000 or larger.

Date(s) aerial images were photographed: May 1, 2022—May 
29, 2022

The orthophoto or other base map on which the soil lines were 
compiled and digitized probably differs from the background 
imagery displayed on these maps. As a result, some minor 
shifting of map unit boundaries may be evident.

Custom Soil Resource Report

10



Map Unit Legend

Map Unit Symbol Map Unit Name Acres in AOI Percent of AOI

29 Tiak silt loam, 3 to 8 percent 
slopes

1.6 100.0%

Totals for Area of Interest 1.6 100.0%

Map Unit Descriptions
The map units delineated on the detailed soil maps in a soil survey represent the 
soils or miscellaneous areas in the survey area. The map unit descriptions, along 
with the maps, can be used to determine the composition and properties of a unit.

A map unit delineation on a soil map represents an area dominated by one or more 
major kinds of soil or miscellaneous areas. A map unit is identified and named 
according to the taxonomic classification of the dominant soils. Within a taxonomic 
class there are precisely defined limits for the properties of the soils. On the 
landscape, however, the soils are natural phenomena, and they have the 
characteristic variability of all natural phenomena. Thus, the range of some 
observed properties may extend beyond the limits defined for a taxonomic class. 
Areas of soils of a single taxonomic class rarely, if ever, can be mapped without 
including areas of other taxonomic classes. Consequently, every map unit is made 
up of the soils or miscellaneous areas for which it is named and some minor 
components that belong to taxonomic classes other than those of the major soils.

Most minor soils have properties similar to those of the dominant soil or soils in the 
map unit, and thus they do not affect use and management. These are called 
noncontrasting, or similar, components. They may or may not be mentioned in a 
particular map unit description. Other minor components, however, have properties 
and behavioral characteristics divergent enough to affect use or to require different 
management. These are called contrasting, or dissimilar, components. They 
generally are in small areas and could not be mapped separately because of the 
scale used. Some small areas of strongly contrasting soils or miscellaneous areas 
are identified by a special symbol on the maps. If included in the database for a 
given area, the contrasting minor components are identified in the map unit 
descriptions along with some characteristics of each. A few areas of minor 
components may not have been observed, and consequently they are not 
mentioned in the descriptions, especially where the pattern was so complex that it 
was impractical to make enough observations to identify all the soils and 
miscellaneous areas on the landscape.

The presence of minor components in a map unit in no way diminishes the 
usefulness or accuracy of the data. The objective of mapping is not to delineate 
pure taxonomic classes but rather to separate the landscape into landforms or 
landform segments that have similar use and management requirements. The 
delineation of such segments on the map provides sufficient information for the 
development of resource plans. If intensive use of small areas is planned, however, 
onsite investigation is needed to define and locate the soils and miscellaneous 
areas.

Custom Soil Resource Report

11



An identifying symbol precedes the map unit name in the map unit descriptions. 
Each description includes general facts about the unit and gives important soil 
properties and qualities.

Soils that have profiles that are almost alike make up a soil series. Except for 
differences in texture of the surface layer, all the soils of a series have major 
horizons that are similar in composition, thickness, and arrangement.

Soils of one series can differ in texture of the surface layer, slope, stoniness, 
salinity, degree of erosion, and other characteristics that affect their use. On the 
basis of such differences, a soil series is divided into soil phases. Most of the areas 
shown on the detailed soil maps are phases of soil series. The name of a soil phase 
commonly indicates a feature that affects use or management. For example, Alpha 
silt loam, 0 to 2 percent slopes, is a phase of the Alpha series.

Some map units are made up of two or more major soils or miscellaneous areas. 
These map units are complexes, associations, or undifferentiated groups.

A complex consists of two or more soils or miscellaneous areas in such an intricate 
pattern or in such small areas that they cannot be shown separately on the maps. 
The pattern and proportion of the soils or miscellaneous areas are somewhat similar 
in all areas. Alpha-Beta complex, 0 to 6 percent slopes, is an example.

An association is made up of two or more geographically associated soils or 
miscellaneous areas that are shown as one unit on the maps. Because of present 
or anticipated uses of the map units in the survey area, it was not considered 
practical or necessary to map the soils or miscellaneous areas separately. The 
pattern and relative proportion of the soils or miscellaneous areas are somewhat 
similar. Alpha-Beta association, 0 to 2 percent slopes, is an example.

An undifferentiated group is made up of two or more soils or miscellaneous areas 
that could be mapped individually but are mapped as one unit because similar 
interpretations can be made for use and management. The pattern and proportion 
of the soils or miscellaneous areas in a mapped area are not uniform. An area can 
be made up of only one of the major soils or miscellaneous areas, or it can be made 
up of all of them. Alpha and Beta soils, 0 to 2 percent slopes, is an example.

Some surveys include miscellaneous areas. Such areas have little or no soil 
material and support little or no vegetation. Rock outcrop is an example.

Custom Soil Resource Report

12



Saline County, Arkansas

29—Tiak silt loam, 3 to 8 percent slopes

Map Unit Setting
National map unit symbol: m06q
Elevation: 70 to 570 feet
Mean annual precipitation: 44 to 61 inches
Mean annual air temperature: 49 to 74 degrees F
Frost-free period: 185 to 230 days
Farmland classification: Not prime farmland

Map Unit Composition
Tiak and similar soils: 100 percent
Estimates are based on observations, descriptions, and transects of the mapunit.

Description of Tiak

Setting
Landform: Interfluves
Down-slope shape: Convex
Across-slope shape: Linear
Parent material: Loamy and clayey marine deposits

Typical profile
A - 0 to 7 inches: silt loam
E - 7 to 9 inches: loam
Bt1 - 9 to 32 inches: clay
Bt2 - 32 to 72 inches: clay

Properties and qualities
Slope: 3 to 8 percent
Depth to restrictive feature: More than 80 inches
Drainage class: Moderately well drained
Runoff class: Very high
Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water (Ksat): Moderately low to 

moderately high (0.06 to 0.20 in/hr)
Depth to water table: About 12 to 24 inches
Frequency of flooding: None
Frequency of ponding: None
Available water supply, 0 to 60 inches: High (about 9.3 inches)

Interpretive groups
Land capability classification (irrigated): None specified
Land capability classification (nonirrigated): 3e
Hydrologic Soil Group: C/D
Ecological site: F133BY002TX - Seasonally Wet Upland
Hydric soil rating: No

Custom Soil Resource Report

13



References
American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO). 
2004. Standard specifications for transportation materials and methods of sampling 
and testing. 24th edition.

American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM). 2005. Standard classification of 
soils for engineering purposes. ASTM Standard D2487-00.

Cowardin, L.M., V. Carter, F.C. Golet, and E.T. LaRoe. 1979. Classification of 
wetlands and deep-water habitats of the United States. U.S. Fish and Wildlife 
Service FWS/OBS-79/31.

Federal Register. July 13, 1994. Changes in hydric soils of the United States.

Federal Register. September 18, 2002. Hydric soils of the United States.

Hurt, G.W., and L.M. Vasilas, editors. Version 6.0, 2006. Field indicators of hydric 
soils in the United States.

National Research Council. 1995. Wetlands: Characteristics and boundaries.

Soil Survey Division Staff. 1993. Soil survey manual. Soil Conservation Service. 
U.S. Department of Agriculture Handbook 18. http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/
nrcs/detail/national/soils/?cid=nrcs142p2_054262 

Soil Survey Staff. 1999. Soil taxonomy: A basic system of soil classification for 
making and interpreting soil surveys. 2nd edition. Natural Resources Conservation 
Service, U.S. Department of Agriculture Handbook 436. http://
www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/soils/?cid=nrcs142p2_053577 

Soil Survey Staff. 2010. Keys to soil taxonomy. 11th edition. U.S. Department of 
Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service. http://
www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/soils/?cid=nrcs142p2_053580 

Tiner, R.W., Jr. 1985. Wetlands of Delaware. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and 
Delaware Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control, Wetlands 
Section.

United States Army Corps of Engineers, Environmental Laboratory. 1987. Corps of 
Engineers wetlands delineation manual. Waterways Experiment Station Technical 
Report Y-87-1.

United States Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service. 
National forestry manual. http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/
home/?cid=nrcs142p2_053374 

United States Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service. 
National range and pasture handbook. http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/
detail/national/landuse/rangepasture/?cid=stelprdb1043084 

14

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/soils/?cid=nrcs142p2_054262
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/soils/?cid=nrcs142p2_054262
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/soils/?cid=nrcs142p2_053577
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/soils/?cid=nrcs142p2_053577
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/soils/?cid=nrcs142p2_053580
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/soils/?cid=nrcs142p2_053580
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/home/?cid=nrcs142p2_053374
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/home/?cid=nrcs142p2_053374
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/landuse/rangepasture/?cid=stelprdb1043084
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/landuse/rangepasture/?cid=stelprdb1043084


United States Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service. 
National soil survey handbook, title 430-VI. http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/
nrcs/detail/soils/scientists/?cid=nrcs142p2_054242 

United States Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service. 
2006. Land resource regions and major land resource areas of the United States, 
the Caribbean, and the Pacific Basin. U.S. Department of Agriculture Handbook 
296. http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/soils/?
cid=nrcs142p2_053624 

United States Department of Agriculture, Soil Conservation Service. 1961. Land 
capability classification. U.S. Department of Agriculture Handbook 210. http://
www.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_DOCUMENTS/nrcs142p2_052290.pdf 

Custom Soil Resource Report

15

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/scientists/?cid=nrcs142p2_054242
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/scientists/?cid=nrcs142p2_054242
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/soils/?cid=nrcs142p2_053624
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/soils/?cid=nrcs142p2_053624
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_DOCUMENTS/nrcs142p2_052290.pdf
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_DOCUMENTS/nrcs142p2_052290.pdf




































January 21, 2025

Mr. Colton Leonard

City of Bryant

210 SW 3rd St.

Bryant, AR 72022

Re: Bryant Panera – Site Plan – DRC Comments

       

Mr. Leonard,

Listed below are responses to comments received in by email on 1/17/25

Public Works

1. Provide the 3 way stop signage at span way.

➢ 3 way stop added to Span Way. 

Stormwater

1. Site will be utilizing the existing in-ground detention.  Provide current inspection report on the 

current status of volume of the pipe sections.  Are they free of accumulated solids?

➢ Note added to plans to specify “CONTRACTOR TO INSPECT AND VERIFY CONDITION OF 

EXISTING UNDERGROUND DETENTION SYSTEM ON DAVID’S PROPERTY. IF ENOUGH SILT AND 

DEBRIS EXISTS TO REDUCE THE CAPACITY OR FUNCTION OF THE SYSTEM, THE CONTRACTOR 

IS TO CLEANOUT/REMOVE SILT AND DEBRIS.”

Engineering

1. Drainage

a. Exhibit 400-1 in the Bryant Stormwater Management Manual shows a 100-year intensity of 

10.0 in/hr using a time of concentration of 5 minutes. Page 11 shows an intensity of 9.50 

in/hr.

➢ Updated to 10.00 in/hr.

a. Page 10 shows Pre-Development composite C-factors less than Post-Development. With an 

increase in discharge from the site demonstrate why detention is not required.

➢ Existing detention designed to accommodate our development.

a. Demonstrate that proposed and existing drainage structures can handle the design flows for 

the improvements.

➢ Inlet calculations added to drainage letter

Community Development

1. Verify Grease Interceptor sizing is on the MEP Plan.  Don’t currently see it.  Minimum Grease 

trap sizing is 1000 gallons. A Grease trap permit is required from the Code Department.

➢ Grease interceptor detail provided with resubmittal.



2. Confirm material used for dumpster enclosure.  Plans state to refer to Arch Plans, but I did not see 

anything included with submittal.

➢ Dumpster detail provided with resubmittal.

3. Parking on the South Side of the building will most likely be used by David’s Burger’s customers as 

well as Panera customers,  was that accounted for in the parking plan? - ADDRESSED.  If possible 

can we receive a copy of the REA for the Stormwater maintenance agreement?

➢ Copy of REA provided with resubmittal.

4. Small Scale Engineering review fee will need to be paid. $250

➢ Check is being mailed.

Fire

1. All fire department access roads are required to be at least 20’ wide and support a weight of 

75,000 lbs per the 2021 Edition of the Arkansas Fire Prevention Code. All roads surrounding the 

building show to be more than 20’ wide on the plans. Need to ensure they meet weight 

requirements.

➢ Heavy Duty Asphalt provided.

2. Knox box installation near main entry door

➢ Note added to Site Plan.

3. Will we get an interior floor plan - one labeled floor plan simply shows exterior walls

➢ Will be submitted as part of the buildout permit.

 

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Submitted by:

Caroline Gardner

Crafton Tull - Civil Engineer



 38"  27"  27" 

 92" 

 73-3/4" 

FLOW

A A

FLOW

Safety Star®

 58"  56" 

 13-1/4" 

 53" 

B

B

CL of 6" inlet CL of 6" outlet

Engineered inlet and
outlet diffuser
(see description)

Outlet and inlet
diffuser w/
inspection port

Static Water Line

 6" 

 68"  71-1/4" 

 21" 

SECTION B-B
Baffle Wall Opening
for fluid pass through

Vent opening 
between tank 
compartments

ISOMETRIC VIEW

SECTION A-A

TOP VIEW
(COVERS REMOVED FOR CLARITY)

SPECIFICATIONS
Notes:

6" plain end inlet/outlet1.
Unit weight - w/ cast iron covers: 824 lbs. (for wet weight add 8,413 2.
lbs.)
Maximum operating temperature: 150º F continuous3.
Capacities - Liquid: 1,000 gal.; 4.
Grease: 5,495 lbs. (753 gal.) @100GPM
Grease: 4,959 lbs  (679 gal.) @200GPM
Solids: 211 gal.
Satisfies Miami DERM 99% efficiency requirements; retaining the 5.
following capacities at 99.0% efficiency:
5,272 lbs. (722 gal.) @100GPM
3,127 lbs. (428 gal.) @200GPM 
For gravity drainage applications only.6.
Do not use for pressure applications.7.
Cover placement allows full access to tank for proper maintenance.8.
Vent not required unless per local code.9.
Engineered inlet and outlet diffusers with inspection ports are 10.
removable to inspect / clean piping.
Integral air relief / Anti-siphon / Sampling access.11.
Adjustable cover adapters provide up to 4" of additional height.12.
Designed for below-grade, above-grade, indoor or outdoor 13.
installations.
Safety Star®, access restrictor built into each cover adapter, prevents 14.
accidental entry to tanks 
(450 lb rating).

Satisfies Miami DERM 99% efficiency requirements. Product labels are 
permanently attached to inside and outside of unit for easy viewing.

Type D certification does not require a flow control

ENGINEER SPECIFICATION GUIDE
Schier Great Basin™ grease interceptor model #
GB-1000 shall be lifetime guaranteed and made in
USA of seamless, molded polyethylene with
minimum 7/16" uniform wall thickness. Interceptor
shall be furnished for above or below-grade installation with
adjustable cover adapter and Safety Star® access
restrictor built into each cover adapter. Interceptor
shall be certified to ASME A112.14.3 (Type D) and CSA
B481.1 as well as certified to IAPMO/ANSI Z1001-2021. 
Interceptor flow rate shall be 100 GPM or 200GPM.
Interceptor grease capacity shall be 5,495 lbs. Cover
shall provide water/gas-tight seal and have
minimum 16,000 lbs. load capacity.

CERTIFIED PERFORMANCE
Great Basin™ hydromechanical grease interceptors
are third party performance-tested and listed by
IAPMO to ASME #A112.14.3 and CSA B481.1 grease
interceptor standards and greatly exceed
requirements for grease separation and storage.
They are compliant to the Uniform Plumbing Code
and the International Plumbing Code.

Adjustable adapters with 
pickable H-20 rated cast 

iron covers

6455 Woodland Dr
Shawnee, KS 66218

Tel: 913-951-3300
Fax: 913-951-3399

schierproducts.com

DESCRIPTION:  

DWG BY: DATE: REV:
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DRAWING IS 
THE SOLE PROPERTY OF SCHIER PRODUCTS. ANY 
REPRODUCTION IN PART OR AS A WHOLE WITHOUT 
THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF SCHIER PRODUCTS IS 
PROHIBITED.

PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL

B.BROWN 10/18/2021 02 ECO:

MODEL NUMBER:

GB-1000 GREASE INTERCEPTOR 100 GPM/ 200 GPM        
6" INLET/OUTLET, H-20 RATED CAST IRON COVER

032822TA

4080-002-01PART NUMBER:

GB-1000

SPECIFICATION SHEET



S  H  E  E  T    N  U  M  B  E  R :

P R O J E C T   N U M B E R :

D A T E :

R E V I S I O N S :

S H E E T   N A M E  :

c    2025 bDot Architecture, Inc.
Drawings,  design  concepts,  and  written
materials shall not be used or reproduced in
whole  or  part  in  any  form  or  format
without prior written consent  of bDot
Architecture, Inc.

All discrepancies in the construction
drawings and / or specifications not
brought to the architect's attention during
the bid or pricing phase of the project shall
become subject to the interpretation of the
architect during the construction process
and will not be grounds for a change order
of any kind.

p :   2 0 5 . 4 5 8 . 8 0 5 5  |   e :   i n f o @ b d o t a . c o m
b D o t   A r c h i t e c t u r e ,   I n c .

130 41st Street South, Suite 102  |  Birmingham, AL 35222

2421

01/17/2025

P 
A

 N
 E

 R
 A

   
B 

R 
E 

A
 D

S 
H

 E
 L

 L
   

B 
U 

I L
 D

 I 
N

 G
   

P 
A

 C
 K

 A
 G

 E

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE
ELEVATIONS, PLAN, AND
DETAILS

A3.3

B 
R 

Y 
A

 N
 T

 , 
  A

 R
 K

 A
 N

 S
 A

 S

PRELIMINARY
DRAWINGS
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION



Permit No. ARR150000 

SITE WITH AUTOMATIC COVERAGE 

(LESS THAN 5 ACRES) 

CONSTRUCTION SITE NOTICE 
FOR THE 

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ) 

Storm Water Program 

NPDES GENERAL PERMIT NO. ARR150000 
 

The following information is posted in compliance with Part I.B.8.A of the ADEQ General Permit Number 

ARR150000 for discharges of stormwater runoff from sites with automatic coverage.  Additional information 

regarding the ADEQ stormwater program may be found on the internet at: 

 

www.adeq.state.ar.us/water/branch_npdes/stormwater 

 

Permit Number ARR150000 

Contact Name: 

Phone Number: 

 Steve Williams          

 479-750-9100           

Project Description (Name, Location, etc.): 

Start Date: 

End Date: 

Total Acres: 

                                                      

                                       

Total Disturbed Area -           

Location of Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan:  Mailbox at Site Entrance                        

 

For Construction Sites Authorized under Part I.B.6.A (Automatic Coverage) the following certification must be 

completed: 

 

 

I _____________________________________________ (Typed or Printed Name of Person Completing this 

Certification) certify under penalty of law that I have read and understand the eligibility requirements for claiming 

an authorization under Part I.B.2. of the ADEQ General Permit Number ARR150000.  A stormwater pollution 

prevention plan has been developed and implemented according to the requirements contained in Part II.A.2.B 

& D of the permit.  I am aware there are significant penalties for providing false information or for conducted 

unauthorized discharges, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. 

 

   

Signature and Title  Date 

 

Steve Williams

0.75 acres

Stadium 3 Outlot Development - W Martin Luther King Blvd, Fayetteville

April 2021
April 2022

Rob Coleman

479-478-5103

THRIVE Apartments 

1.1 acres

Rob Coleman

479-236-4663

Jennifer McMahon

Gulley Cluster House Development

July 2021

July 2022

0.71 ac

Jennifer McMahon

ARR150000

Four Seasons Landscaping

July 2022

July 2023

1.97 ac

Pick-It Construction

479-973-5109

1.79 ac

CG1381
Text Box

CG1381
Text Box

CG1381
Text Box

CG1381
Text Box

CG1381
Text Box

CG1381
Text Box

CG1381
Text Box
Panera Bryant

CG1381
Text Box
February 2025

CG1381
Text Box
February 2026

CG1381
Text Box
0.79 acres



Revised date: 10/20/2016

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) for Construction Activity 

for Small Construction Sites

National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 

General Permit # ARR150000 

Prepared for:

Panera Bryant

Date:

December 2024

Prepared by:

Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for Construction Activity Page 1

ARR150000

Revised date: 10/20/2016

Project Name and Location: __Panera Bryant, I-30 W & N Reynolds Rd., Bryant, AR_

Property Parcel Number (Optional): __840-08540-002___________________

Operator Name and Address: _Terra Equities, LLC; 2530 Watkins Road, Birmingham, AL 35223

A. Site Description

a. Project description, intended use after NOI is filed:  This project will consist of a 

drive through restaurant and associated parking lot. 

b. Sequence of major activities which disturb soils: 

PHASE I 

1.  INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES/EXITS. 

2.  PREPARE TEMPORARY PARKING AND STORAGE AREAS.  UPON IMPLEMENTATION 

AND INSTALLATION OF THE FOLLOWING: TRAILER, PARKING, LAY DOWN, PORTY-POTTY, 

WHEEL WASH, CONCRETE WASH-OUT, MASON'S AREA, FUEL AND MATERIAL STORAGE 

CONTAINERS, SOLID WASTE CONTAINERS, ETC., DENOTE THEM ON THE SITE MAPS 

IMMEDIATELY AND NOTE ANY CHANGES IN THE LOCATIONS AS THEY OCCUR 

THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS. 

3.  CONSTRUCT THE SILT FENCES (OR EQUIVALENT) ON THE SITE. 

4.  HALT ALL ACTIVITIES AND CONTACT THE CIVIL ENGINEER CONSULTANT TO PERFORM 

INSPECTION OF BMPs.  GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL SCHEDULE AND CONDUCT 

STORM WATER PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH ENGINEER AND ALL GROUND-

DISTRUBING

CONTRACTORS BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION. 

5.  CLEAR AND GRUB THE SITE. 

6.  START CONSTRUCTION OF THE BUILDING PAD AND STRUCTURES. 

7.  BEGIN GRADING THE SITE.  

PHASE II

1.  TEMPORARILY SEED DENUDED AREAS. 

2.  INSTALL UTILITIES, UNDERDRAINS, STORM SEWERS, CURBS AND GUTTERS. 

3.  INSTALL RIP-RAP AND/OR SCOUR STOP AROUND OUT STRUCTURES. 

4.  INSTALL INLET PROTECTION AROUND ALL STORM SEWER STRUCTURES. 

5.  PREPARE SITE FOR PAVING. 

6.  PAVE SITE. 

7.  INSTALL INLET PROTECTION DEVICES. 

8.  COMPLETE GRADING AND INSTALL PERMANENT SEEDING AND PLANTING. 

9.  REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES IF SITE IS 

STABILIZED.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for Construction Activity Page 2

ARR150000

Revised date: 10/20/2016

c. Total Area1: 1.57                    Disturbed Area2: 0.79

d. Soils Information:

i. Runoff Coefficient Pre-Construction (See Appendix A) :  ___.51__________

ii. Runoff Coefficient Post-Construction (See Appendix A) :  ___.64_________

iii. Describe the soil or the quality of any discharge from the site:  _ Soil Types 

Tiak silt loam______

B. Responsible Parties

Be sure to assign all SWPPP related activities to an individual or position; even if the 

specific individual is not yet known (i.e. contractor has not been chosen).

Individual/Company Phone Number

Service Provided for SWPPP (i.e., 

Inspector, SWPPP revisions, 

Stabilization Activities, BMP 

Maintenance, etc.)

Inspections

SWPPP Revisions

Stabilization Activities

BMP Maintenance

C. Receiving Waters

a. The following waterbody (or waterbodies) receives stormwater from this 

construction site: An open ditch along I-30, thence to unnamed tributary of Hurricane  

Creek, thence to Hurricane Creek, thence to the Saline River, and ultimately into the 

Ouachita River. 

b. Is the project located within the jurisdiction of an MS4? Yes No

i. If yes, Name of MS4: _City of Bryant  

c. Ultimate Receiving Water:

Red River

Ouachita River

Arkansas River

White River

St. Francis River

Mississippi River

D. Site Map Requirements (Attach Site Map):

a. Pre-construction topographic view;

b. Direction of stormwater flow (i.e., use arrows to show which direction 

stormwater will flow) and approximate slopes anticipated after grading 

activities;



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for Construction Activity Page 2

ARR150000

Revised date: 10/20/2016

c. Delineate on the site map areas of soil disturbance and areas that will not be 

disturbed under the coverage of this permit;



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for Construction Activity Page 3

ARR150000

Revised date: 10/20/2016

d. Location of major structural and nonstructural controls identified in the plan;

e. Location of main construction entrance and exit;

f. Location where stabilization practices are expected to occur;

g. Locations of off-site materials, waste, borrow area, or equipment storage area;

h. Location of areas used for concrete wash-out;

i. Location of all surface water bodies (including wetlands) with associated natural 

buffer boundary lines.  Identify floodplain and floodway boundaries, if available;

j. Locations where stormwater is discharged to a surface water and/or municipal 

separate storm sewer system if applicable,

k. Locations where stormwater is discharged off-site (should be continuously 

updated);

l. Areas where final stabilization has been accomplished and no further 

construction phase permit requirements apply;

m. A legend that identifies any erosion and sediment control measure 

symbols/labels used in the site map and/or detail sheet; and

n. Locations of any storm drain inlets on the site and in the immediate vicinity of 

the site.

E. Stormwater Controls

a. Initial Site Stabilization, Erosion and Sediment Controls, and Best Management 

Practices:

i. Initial Site Stabilization: _ Trenching for the installation of silt fence and 

grading for the construction entrance. 

ii. Erosion and Sediment Controls: _ For the construction of this project wire-

backed fence, fiber flocculant tubes, construction entrance, wheel wash, and 

inlet protection will be used on this site. 

iii. If periodic inspections or other information indicates a control has been 

used inappropriately or incorrectly, the operator will replace or modify 

the control for site situations: Yes No

If No, explain: _______________________________________ ___ _ 

_______________________________________________________ _

iv. Off-site accumulations of sediment will be removed at a frequency 

sufficient to minimize off-site impacts: Yes No

If No, explain: ____________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________  _

v. Sediment will be removed from sediment traps or sedimentation ponds 

when design capacity has been reduced by 50%: Yes No

If No, explain: ____________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________ _



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for Construction Activity Page 4

ARR150000

Revised date: 10/20/2016

vi. Litter, construction debris, and construction chemicals exposed to 

stormwater shall be prevented from becoming a pollutant source for 

stormwater discharges: Yes No

If No, explain: ___________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________

vii. Off-site material storage areas used solely by the permitted project are 

being covered by this SWPPP: Yes No

If Yes, explain additional BMPs implemented at off-site material 

storage area: ___________________________________________ _ 

_______________________________________________________ _

b. Stabilization Practices

i. Description and Schedule: Stabilization will be a combination of seeding and 

placing sod on disturbed areas not to receive pavement or structures.  Area’s 

where there are temporarily no active construction must be stabilized within 14 

days regardless of final grading plans.  Upon reaching finished grade elevations 

the area must be stabilized immediately.    ____________________ _ ________                

ii. Are buffer areas required? Yes No

If Yes, are buffer areas being used? Yes No

If Yes, describe natural buffer areas: _Landscape buffer or 

easements around the perimeter of the site.                            

If No, explain why not: __________________________________ _ 

________________________________________________________

iii. A record of the dates when grading activities occur, when construction 

activities temporarily or permanently cease on a portion of the site, and 

when stabilization measures are initiated shall be included with the plan.

Yes No

If No, explain: ___ ___ 



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for Construction Activity Page 5

ARR150000

Revised date: 10/20/2016

iv. Deadlines for stabilization: 

1. Stabilization procedures will be initiated 14 days after 

construction activity temporarily ceases on a portion of the site.

2. Stabilization procedures will be initiated immediately in portions 

of the site where construction activities have permanently ceased.

c. Structural Practices

i. Describe any structural practices to divert flows from exposed soils, store 

flows, or otherwise limit runoff and the discharge of pollutants from 

exposed areas of the site: __ silt fences, fiber flocculant tubes, and inlet 

protection_______________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

___ _____________________________________________________________ 

ii. Describe Velocity Dissipation Devices: __rip rap and/or scour stop 

________________           ______                                                   __                                                                

iii. Sediment Basins:

Are 10 or more acres draining to a common point? Yes No

Is a sediment basin included in the project? Yes No

If Yes, what is the designed capacity for the storage?

3600 cubic feet per acre =: 

or

10 year, 24 hour storm = :                                                                    

 Other criteria were used to design basin: _______   __   _____ 

______________                     ______                                    ___ _

If No, explain why no sedimentation basin was included and 

describe required natural buffer areas and other controls 

implemented instead: __.  ______________ ____________            

____                                                             

F. Other Controls

a. Solid materials, including building materials, shall be prevented from being 

discharged to Waters of the State: Yes No

b. Off-site vehicle tracking of sediments and the generation of dust shall be 

minimized through the use of: 

A stabilized construction entrance and exit 

Vehicle tire washing

Other controls, describe: ______________________________________ _ 

________________________________________________________________

c. Temporary Sanitary Facilities: _ Portable bathrooms will be used on site and serviced 

by a qualified licensed individual. They will be placed near the construction trailer and 

maintained is such fashion to avoid spillage onto the site. 



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for Construction Activity Page 6

ARR150000

Revised date: 10/20/2016

d. Concrete Waste Area Provided: 

Yes 

No.  Concrete is used on the site, but no concrete washout is provided.  

Explain why: _____________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ _

N/A, no concrete will be used with this project

e. Fuel Storage Areas, Hazardous Waste Storage, and Truck Wash Areas: _ Any fuel 

or hazardous waste stored on site will be kept in a containment facility sized to hold 

twice the volume of the fuel or hazardous waste being stored. The truck wash area will 

utilize a constructed holding pit lined with an impermeable membrane and shot 

rock.__________________________________________________        ________ 

______________________________________________________________________ _

G. Non-Stormwater Discharges

a. The following allowable non-stormwater discharges comingled with stormwater 

are present or anticipated at the site:

Fire-fighting activities;

Fire hydrant flushings;

Water used to wash vehicles (where detergents or other chemicals are 

not used) or control dust in accordance with Part II.A.4.H.2;

Potable water sources including uncontaminated waterline flushings;

Landscape Irrigation;

Routine external building wash down which does not use detergents or 

other chemicals;

Pavement wash waters where spills or leaks of toxic or hazardous 

materials have not occurred (unless all spilled materials have been removed) 

and where detergents or other chemicals are not used;

Uncontaminated air conditioning, compressor condensate (See Part 

I.B.13.C of the permit);

Uncontaminated springs, excavation dewatering and groundwater (See 

Part I.B.13.C of the permit);

Foundation or footing drains where flows are not contaminated with 

process materials such as solvents (See Part I.B.13.C of the permit);

b. Describe any controls associated with non-stormwater discharges present at the 

site: __silt fence, detention, check dams  

H. Permanent Controls for Post-Construction Stormwater Management:

Describe measures installed during the construction process to control pollutants in 

stormwater discharges that will occur after construction operations have been 

completed: __ Stormwater detention facilities will be used as a sediment basin after 

construction.      



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for Construction Activity Page 7

ARR150000

Revised date: 10/20/2016

I. Applicable State or Local Programs: The SWPPP will be updated as necessary to reflect 

any revisions to applicable federal, state, or local requirements that affect the 

stormwater controls implemented at the site. Yes No

J. Inspections

a. Inspection frequency:

Every 7 calendar days 

or

At least once every 14 calendar days and within 24 hours of the end of a 

storm even 0.25 inches or greater (a rain gauge must be maintained on-site)

b. Inspections:

Completed inspection forms will be kept with the SWPPP.

ADEQ’s inspection form will be used (See Appendix B)

or

A form other than ADEQ’s inspection form will be used and is attached 

(See inspection form requirements Part II.A.4.L.2)

c. Inspection records will be retained as part of the SWPPP for at least 3 years from 

the date of termination.

d. It is understood that the following sections describe waivers of site inspection 

requirements.  All applicable documentation requirements will be followed in 

accordance with the referenced sections.

i. Winter Conditions (Part II.A.4.L.4)

ii. Adverse Weather Conditions (Part II.A.4.L.5)

K. Maintenance:

The following procedures to maintain vegetation, erosion and sediment control 

measures and other protective measures in good, effective operating condition will 

be followed: __Any grass areas that are disturbed will be immediately re-established with 

grass. All silt fences will be clean once sediment has accumulated to half the height of the 

silt fence. The construction entrance will be cleaned or replaced once the voids between the 

shot rock are half full 

Any necessary repairs will be completed, when practicable, before the next storm 

event, but not to exceed a period of 3 business days of discovery, or as otherwise 

directed by state or local officials.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for Construction Activity Page 8

ARR150000

Revised date: 10/20/2016

L. Employee Training:

The following is a description of the training plan for personnel (including 

contractors and subcontractors) on this project: _The general contractor shall hold 

meetings with all subcontractors before the commence work on the site to review the 

SWPPP and the steps necessary for each trade to comply with the SWPPP.  The General 

Contractor shall employ an individual qualified to lead these meetings.  In addition, the 

General Contractor shall hold weekly meetings with all trades working on the site that week 

to review the SWPPP and to ensure compliance            _______________________________ 

**Note, Formal training classes given by Universities or other third-party 

organizations are not required, but recommended for qualified trainers; the 

permittee is responsible for the content of the training being adequate for personnel 

to implement the requirements of the permit.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for Construction Activity Page 9

ARR150000

Revised date: 10/20/2016

Certification

"I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments such as Inspection 

Form were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system 

designed to ensure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information 

submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those 

persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to 

the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there 

are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and 

imprisonment for knowing violations."

Signature of Responsible or Cognizant Official: 

Title: __________________________ Date: 



Computation Sheet for Determining Runoff Coefficients                            Appendix A

Revised date: 10/20/2016

Total Site Area =                       Acres  [A]

Existing Site Conditions

Impervious Site Area 1 =                            Acres  [B]

Impervious Site Area Runoff Coefficient 2, 4 = [C]

Pervious Site Area 3 =                             Acres  [D]

Pervious Site Area Runoff Coefficient 4 = [E]

Pre-Construction Runoff Coefficient

                                                               [B x C] + [D x E]

                                                           [A]

= .50

Proposed Site Conditions (after construction)

Impervious Site Area 1 =                              Acres  [F]

Impervious Site Area Runoff Coefficient 2, 4 = [G]

Pervious Site Area 3 =                              Acres  [H]

Pervious Site Area Runoff Coefficient 4 = [I]

Post-Construction Runoff Coefficient

                                                                 [F x G] + [H x I]

                                                             [A]

= 

1. Includes paved areas, areas covered by buildings, and other impervious surfaces.

2. Use 0.95 unless lower or higher runoff coefficient can be verified.

3. Includes areas of vegetation, most unpaved or uncovered soil surfaces, and other pervious areas.

4. Refer to local Hydrology Manual for typical C values.

Note:  The impervious and pervious surfaces should equal the total area.



ARR150000 Inspection Form          Appendix B

Revised date: 10/20/2016

Inspector Name: Date of Inspection: 

Inspector Title: 

Date of Rainfall: Duration of Rainfall: 

Days Since Last Rain Event:  days Rainfall Since Last Rain Event:  inches 

Description of any Discharges During Inspection: 

Location of Discharges of Sediment/Other Pollutant (specify pollutant & location): 

Locations in Need of Additional BMPs: 

Information on Location of Construction Activities

Information on BMPs in Need of Maintenance

Location In Working 

Order?

Maintenance Scheduled 

Date

Maintenance Completed 

Date

Maintenance to be 

Performed By

Changes required to the SWPPP: Reasons for changes: 

SWPPP changes completed (date): 

"I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments such as Inspection Form were prepared under my 

direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to ensure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate 

the information submitted.  Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly 

responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, 

and complete.  I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine 

and imprisonment for knowing violations."

Signature of Responsible or Cognizant Official:      Date:

Title: 

Location Activity 

Begin Date

Activity 

Occuring 

Now (y/n)?

Activity 

Ceased 

Date

Stabilization 

Initiated Date

Stabilization 

Complete 

Date



BMP Consideration Checklist     Appendix C

Revised date: 10/20/2016

The BMPs listed here should be considered for every project. Those BMPs that are not included in the SWPPP

should be checked as “Not Used” with a brief statement describing why it is not being used.

Note: Appendix C and D do not have to be submitted with the SWPPP. These attachments are for use during the 

development of the SWPPP.

EROSION CONTROL BMPs

BMP

BMP 

Considered 

for project BMP Used

BMP Not 

Used

If not used, state 

reason

EC-1 Scheduling  

EC-2 Preservation of Existing Vegetation  

EC-3 Hydraulic Mulch  

EC-4 Hydroseeding  

EC-5 Soil Binders  

EC-6 Straw Mulch  

EC-7 Geotextiles & Mats  

EC-8 Wood Mulching  

EC-9 Earth Dikes & Drainage Swales  

EC-10 Velocity Dissipation Devices  

EC-11 Slope Drains  

EC-12 Stream bank Stabilization  

SEDIMENT CONTROL BMPs

BMP

BMP 

Considered 

for project BMP Used

BMP Not 

Used

If not used, state 

reason

SE-1 Silt Fence  

SE-2 Sediment Basin  

SE-3 Sediment Trap  

SE-4 Check Dam  

SE-5 Fiber Rolls  

SE-6 Gravel Bag Berm  

SE-7 Street Sweeping and Vacuuming  

SE-8 Sand Bag Barrier  

SE-9 Straw Bale Barrier  

SE-10 Storm Drain Inlet Protection  

SE-11 Chemical Treatment  

WIND EROSION CONTROL BMPs

BMP

BMP 

Considered 

for project BMP Used

BMP Not 

Used

If not used, state 

reason

WE-1 Wind Erosion Control  



BMP Consideration Checklist     Appendix C

Revised date: 10/20/2016

TRACKING CONTROL BMPs

BMP

BMP 

Considered 

for project BMP Used

BMP Not 

Used

If not used, state 

reason

TR-1 Stabilized Construction Entrance/Exit  

TR-2 Stabilized Construction Roadway  

TR-3 Entrance/Outlet Tire Wash  

NON-STORM WATER MANAGEMENT BMPs

BMP

BMP 

Considered 

for project BMP Used

BMP Not 

Used

If not used, state 

reason

NS-1 Water Conservation Practices  

NS-2 Dewatering Operations  

NS-3 Paving and Grinding Operations  

NS-4 Temporary Stream Crossing  

NS-5 Clear Water Diversion  

NS-6 Illicit Connection/ Discharge  

NS-7 Potable Water/Irrigation  

NS-8 Vehicle and Equipment Cleaning  

NS-9 Vehicle and Equipment Fueling  

NS-10 Vehicle and Equipment Maintenance  

NS-11 Pile Driving Operations  

NS-12 Concrete Curing  

NS-13 Concrete Finishing  

NS-14 Material and Equipment Use Over Water  

NS-15 Demolition Adjacent to Water  

NS-16 Temporary Batch Plants  

WASTE MANAGEMENT AND MATERIALS POLLUTION CONTROL BMPs

BMP

BMP 

Considered 

for project BMP Used

BMP Not 

Used

If not used, state 

reason

WM-1 Material Delivery and Storage  

WM-2 Material Use       

WM-3 Stockpile Management  

WM-4 Spill Prevention and Control  

WM-5 Solid Waste Management  

WM-6 Hazardous Waste Management  

WM-7 Contaminated Soil Management  

WM-8 Concrete Waste Management  

WM-9 Sanitary/Septic Waste Management  

WM-10 Liquid Waste Management  



SWPPP Completion Checklist     Appendix D

Revised date: 10/20/2016

Yes = Complete

Yes No N/A Permit Section Citation

Part II.A.4.A.1

Part II.A.4.A.2

Part II.A.4.A.3

Part II.A.4.A.4

Part II.A.4.B

Part II.A.4.C

Part II.A.4.C

Part II.A.4.C

D.  Documentation of permit eligibility related to Impaired Water Bodies and Total Maximum Daily Loads (TMDLs)

Part II.A.4.D.1

Part II.A.4.D.2

Part II.A.4.D.3

Part II.A.4.E

Part II.A.4.F

Part II.A.4.G.1.a

Part II.A.4.G.1.b

Part II.A.4.G.1.c

Part II.A.4.G.1.d

Part II.A.4.G.1.e

Part II.A.4.G.1.f

Part II.A.4.G.1.g

Part II.A.4.G.2.a

Part II.A.4.G.2.b

Part II.A.4.G.2.c

Part II.A.4.G.2.d

Part II.A.4.G.3

a. Sediment basins Part II.A.4.G.3.a.1

Part II.A.4.G.3.a.1

Part II.A.4.G.3.a.1

Part II.A.4.G.3.a.1

Part II.A.4.G.3.b

Part II.A.4.H.1

Part II.A.4.H.2

Part II.A.4.H.4

Part II.A.4.H.5

Part II.A.4.H.6

3. Structural Practices:

-Are more than 10 acres draining to a common point?  If so, are sediment basins included? 

b. Velocity dissipation devices concentrated flow from 2 or more acres

1. Solid waste control measures

2. Sequence of major activities

3. Total & disturbed acreage

-MS4 Name

-Ultimate Receiving Water

E.  Attainment of Water Quality Standards After Authorization.

-Describe structural practices to divert flows, store flows, or otherwise limit runoff

f. Litter, construction debris and chemicals properly handled

H.  Other controls including:

b. Erosion and sediment controls

e. Maintenance of sediment traps/basins @ 50% capacity

-If a basin wasn't practicable, are other controls sufficient?

-Sediment basin dimensions and capacity description and calculations

No  = Incomplete/Deficient

1. Project description, intended use after NOT

4. Pre- and post-construction runoff coefficient OR soil/discharge data

N/A = Not applicable to project

A.  A site description, including:

B. Responsible Parties: All parties dealing with the SWPPP and the areas they are 

responsible for on-site.

C. Receiving Water.

1. Identify pollutant on 303(d) list or TMDL

2. Is construction activity or the specific site listed as cause?

3. Measures taken to reduce pollutants from the site.

F. Site Map --- See End of Evaluation Form

2. Vehicle off-site tracking controls

3. Compliance with sanitary waste disposal

5. Does the site have fuel storage areas, hazardous waste storage and/or truck wash areas 

controls?

4. Does the site have a concrete washout area controls?

b. Description of buffer areas

c. Records of stabilization

d. Deadlines for stabilization

G.  Description of Controls:

1.  Erosion and sediment controls, including:

a. Initial site stabilization

c. Replacement of inadequate controls

d. Removal of off-site accumulations

g. Off-site storage areas and controls

2. Stabilization practices:

a. Description and schedule for stabilization



SWPPP Completion Checklist     Appendix D

Revised date: 10/20/2016

Yes No N/A Permit Section Citation

Part II.A.4.I

Part I.B.12.C

Part II.A.4.J

Part II.A.4.K

1. Inspection frequency listed? Part II.A.4.L.1

2. Inspection form Part II.A.4.L.2

    Ours.

    If not ours, does it contain the following items:

Part II.A.4.L.2.a

Part II.A.4.L.2.b

Part II.A.4.L.2.c

Part II.A.4.L.2.d

Part II.A.4.L.2.e

Part II.A.4.L.2.f

Part II.A.4.L.2.g

Part II.A.4.L.2.h

Part II.A.4.L.2.i

Part II.A.4.L.2.j

Part II.A.4.L.2.k

3. Inspection Records Part II.A.4.L.3

4. Winter Conditions Part II.A.4.L.4

5. Adverse Weather Conditions Part II.A.4.L.5

Part II.A.4.M

Part II.A.4.N

Part II.A.5. and Part II.B.10 

Part II.A.4.F.1

Part II.A.4.F.2

Part II.A.4.F.2

Part II.A.4.F.3

Part II.A.4.F.4

Part II.A.4.F.5

Part II.A.4.F.6

Part II.A.4.F.7

Part II.A.4.F.8

Part II.A.4.F.9

Part II.A.4.F.10

Part II.A.4.F.11

Part II.A.4.F.12

14. Legend for symbols/labels used Part II.A.4.F.13

15. Location of storm drain inlets on site or in immediate vicinity Part II.A.4.F.14

7. Areas where stabilization practices are expected to occur.

2. Drainage flow

3. Approximate slopes after grading activities

F.  Site Map showing:

1. Pre-construction topographic view

13. Areas where final stabilization has been accomplished.

6. Location of main construction entrance and exit.

I.  Identification of allowable non-storm water discharges

L.  Inspections

    d. Approx beginning and duration of storm event

    e. Description of any discharges during inspection

    f. Locations of discharges of sediment/other pollutants

    i. Locations that are in need of additional controls

Signed Plan Certification

10. Locations of surface waters on site.

N. Employee Training

K. State or local requirements incorporated into the plan.

J. Post construction stormwater management.

    h. BMPs in working order, if maintenance needed (scheduled and completed)

    a. Inspector name and title

    b. Date of inspection.

12. Storm water discharge locations.

M.  Maintenance Procedures

    k. Signature of responsible/cognizant official

    j. Location and dates when major construction activities begin, occur or cease

9. Locations of areas used for concrete wash-out.

11. Locations where water is discharged to a surface water or MS4.

-Appropriate controls for dewatering, if present

4. Areas of soil disturbance and areas not disturbed

    c. Amount of rainfall and days since last rain event (14 day only)

    g. BMPs in need of maintenance

8. Locations of off-site materials, waste, borrow area or storage area.

5. Location of major structural and non-structural controls.



Austin Brown 01/06/2025



Panera Bread Bryant

C-3

Terra Equities, LLC (206) 862-4398

Lot 2 of the Reynolds Centre I-30, Bryant, AR 72022



X

X
50 25 25_

2,480 8
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X



X

X

X

X

X

n/a





888-637-7111

FORMALLY GEISLER SIGN

REVISED

DRAWINGS: VERSION

CLIENT

PRESENTATION

CREATED

3Kevin K.

Exterior Vinyl

Exterior Fabricated Signage

Interior Graphics

Interior way finding & Identification    

Location:

ü
ü

1800 N Reynolds Rd
Suite 4
Bryant, AR 72022

ARKANSAS > Bryant

Exterior Signage

11-20-2024

D1 - Bryant
1800 N Reynolds Rd
Suite 4
Bryant, AR 72022

12-13-2024



888-637-7111

FORMALLY GEISLER SIGN

REVISED

DRAWINGS: VERSION

CLIENT

PRESENTATION

CREATED

SPECS

Sign #1 - Door Vinyl
SOUTHWEST ELEVATION

Mounting:
First Surface Application

D1 Logo

Premium White Vinyl

Text

Avery HP750 | SC950
#440 Red Vinyl 

Typestyle:
Oswald, Medium

QTY: (1)

Proposed SCALE: 3/8" = 1'

 60" 
 TO GRADE 

DOOR GLASS
 30"

1.5"

2.0"

1.875"

1.25"

3.0"

2.5"

1.25"

 60"
TO GRADE

 16.44"

13.5"

SCALE: 1"=1'

 12.5"

 5.125"

 20.93"

 48.865 "

3Kevin K.

Exterior Signage

11-20-2024

D1 - Bryant
1800 N Reynolds Rd
Suite 4
Bryant, AR 72022

12-13-2024

Existing

REMOVE EXISTING VINYL



888-637-7111

FORMALLY GEISLER SIGN

REVISED

DRAWINGS: VERSION

CLIENT

PRESENTATION

CREATED

SPECS

Sign #2 - Window Graphics
SOUTHWEST ELEVATION

QTY: (1)
Set of 2

Mounting:
First Surface Application

Premium White Vinyl

Text

Avery HP750 | SC950
#440 Red Vinyl 

Typestyle:
Oswald, Medium

3Kevin K.

Exterior Signage

11-20-2024

D1 - Bryant
1800 N Reynolds Rd
Suite 4
Bryant, AR 72022

12-13-2024

Proposed SCALE: 3/8" = 1'

 60" 
 TO GRADE 

WINDOW
 32"

 13"

6"

 16.76"

CUSTOM 6" SIZE

WINDOW
 32"

Existing

REMOVE EXISTING VINYL

SCALE: 1" = 1'

 6"

 60"
TO GRADE



888-637-7111

FORMALLY GEISLER SIGN

REVISED

DRAWINGS: VERSION

CLIENT

PRESENTATION

CREATED

SPECS

Sign #3 - Illuminated Channel Letters - Raceway Mounted
SOTUHWEST ELEVATION

QTY: (1)

SCALE: 1/8"=1'Proposed

LOGO & LETTER 
CUTAWAY

Electrical Specs

(1) 120V Dedicated
20 Amp Circuit

.040" Aluminum Returns

3"

3/16" White Acrylic 

White 5000K
LED Lighting

.25" Weep Holes

4.5"

Low Voltage
Transformer

Disconnect Switch

Primary Power
Feed By Others

Non-Corrosive
Studs w/Silicone

Existing
J-Box - 120-277VAC
Disconnect Switch

WALL

All Penetrations
To Be Sealed

Raceway with 
Removable
Service Cover

1" Jewelite Trim Cap

w/ Vinyl Overlay

.063" Aluminum Back

LISTED

Label Must Be 
Hidden From View

Mounting:
Studs & Silicone

Avery UC900-440-T
Red Vinyl
- Reverse Weeded

3"(d) Aluminum 
Channel Letters

White Acrylic

3" Black Returns

1" Black Jewelite

D1 Logo

3"(d) Aluminum 
Channel Letters

White Acrylic

3" Black Returns

1" Black Jewelite

Training

Existing

3M 3635-222 Black 
Perforated Film

3Kevin K.

Exterior Signage

11-20-2024

D1 - Bryant
1800 N Reynolds Rd
Suite 4
Bryant, AR 72022

12-13-2024

 14'-9" (177") 
 CENTER IN SIGN BAND 

 5'-1" 

 17'-1.75" 
 TO GRADE 

 19'-8" 
 (238") 

 14'-9" 
 (177") 
 ROOFLINE 

 78'-8" (944") 
 LEASE SPACE 

RACEWAY COLOR: SW 9542 Natural WhiteMAX SF: 77.00

SF: 56.27 36
D1-T-IL-36

RW1 7" X 113" RW2 7" X 113"

SCALE: 3/8"=1'

 173.14" 43.85"

36" 24.89"

 225.1"

 CENTER 



888-637-7111

FORMALLY GEISLER SIGN

REVISED

DRAWINGS: VERSION

CLIENT

PRESENTATION

CREATED

Site Map - 
1800 N Reynolds Rd
Suite 4
Bryant, AR 72022

N

S

EW

Sign #3
Illuminated

Channel Letters

Sign #1
Door Vinyl

Main Entrance

Sign #2
Window 

Graphics

3Kevin K.

Exterior Signage

11-20-2024

D1 - Bryant
1800 N Reynolds Rd
Suite 4
Bryant, AR 72022

12-13-2024



City of Bryant, Arkansas 

Community Development  
210 SW 3rd Street Bryant, AR 72022 

501-943-0943 

 

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION 
 

Applicants are advised to read the Sign Ordinance prior to completing and signing this form. 

The Sign Ordinance is available at www.cityofbryant.com under the Planning and Community 

Development tab. 

 

 

Date: ______________________ 

 

Sign Co. or Sign Owner                                                         Property Owner 

 

Name_____________________________                                  Name _________________________________ 

Address____________________________                                 Address _______________________________ 

City, State, Zip______________________                                   City, State, Zip __________________________ 

Phone_____________________________                                  Phone ________________________________ 

Email Address_______________________                                  Email Address __________________________ 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Name of Business  ____________  

 

Address/Location of sign  ____________  
 

Zoning Classification   

 

Please use following page to provide details on the signs requesting approval. Along with information 

provided on this application, a Site Plan showing placement of sign(s) and any existing sign(s) on the 

property is required to be submitted. Renderings of the sign(s) showing the correct dimensions is also 

required to be submitted with the application.  A thirty-five dollar ($35) per sign payment will be 

collected at the time of permit issuance.  According to the Sign Ordinance a fee for and sign variance or 

special sign permit request shall be one hundred dollars ($100).   Additional documentation may be 

required by Sign Administrator.  

 

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING 
 

I _____________________________________, do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is true 

and correct. I fully understand that the terms of the Sign Ordinance supersede the Sign Administrator’s approval and that all 
signs must fully comply with all terms of the Sign Ordinance regardless of approval.  I further certify that the proposed sign is 

authorized by the owner of the property and that I am authorized by the property owner to make this application. I understand 

Note: Electrical Permits may be 

Required, Please contact the 

Community Development Office 

for more information. 

ARKANSAS SIGN & NEON

8525 DISTRIBUTION DR

LITTLE ROCK AR 72209

501.562.3942
      lora@arkansassign.com

12/20/24

D1 TRAINING

         1800 N REYNOLDS RD, STE 4
                BRYANT AR 72022

D1 TRAINING

   1800 N REYNOLDS RD, STE 4, BRYANT AR

http://www.cityofbryant.com/


that no sign may be placed in public right of way. I understand that I must comply with all Building and Electrical Codes and that 

it is my responsibility to obtain all necessary permits.  

 

 

 

Use table below to enter information regarding each sign for approval.  Please use each letter to 

reference each sign rendering. 
 

SIGN Type 
(Façade, Pole, 

Monument, other) 

Dimensions 
(Height, Length, Width) 

Sqft 
(Measured in 

whole as 

rectangle) 

Height of Sign 
(Measured from lot surface) 

 

Column for 

Admin 

Certifying 

Approval 

    Top of Sign Bottom of 

Sign 

 

A       

B       

C       

E       

F       

G       

 

WALL                36" X 225.1"           56.27         17'1.75"       14'1.75" 

JOB COSTS  $6000.00

















DM

ALL CHANGES MUST BE INITIALED BY
CLIENT AND ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE ON
FINAL APPROVED PRINT.

CLIENT

ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE KD
523 E. ROCK ISLAND
GRAND PRAIRIE,  TX  75050

TOLL FREE  (800) 810-3044
METRO         (972) 399-0333
FAX               (972) 986-4456
FAX               (800) 810-3045

This drawing is the exclusive property of Accent Graphics, Inc.
and is the result of the original work of its employees.  The plans
are provided to your company for the sole purpose of considering
the purchase of a sign manufactured by Accent Graphics, Inc.
based on these plans  OR  the purchase of the plans and design
concepts contained therein for manufacture elsewhere.  Distribu-
tion or exhibition of the plans to anyone outside of your company
or the use of the plans by others to manufacture or design a
similar sign as displayed in the plans is expressly forbidden.  In
the event that such exhibition occurs, Accent Graphics will expect
payment of a minimum $2000 design fee in recompense for the
time and effort entailed to produce the plans.

ACCOUNT EXECUTIVEDESIGNER

INSTALLATION ADDRESS
CLIENT

DATE SHEET OF DESIGN #

STORE #

241366-01

SHERWIN WILLIAMS

12-16-2024 3
EMAIL    
WEBSITE        www.accentgraphicsinc.com

Regulated by the   Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation     P. O. Box 12157,  Austin, TX 78711      Tel: 512.463.6599     Toll Free (in TX): 800.803.9202     Online:  http://www.license.state.tx.us/complaints     State of Texas Contractor #18050

Gerber FILE = 
Corel FILE =

4000 Hwy 5 N #1, Bryant, AR 72022

1

-2022 X X KD

A

HP WHITE VINYL “®” APPLIED 
TO BACKGROUND PANEL

Scale:  3/8” = 1'-0"
PLEX FACE CHANNEL LETTERS ON BACKGROUND WIREWAY
( 1 )  SET REQUIRED

107.9 Sq Ft

29’-5”

21
”

38
”

44
”

28’-6¾”

COLOR -
1“ JEWELITE TRIMCAP

SECTION DETAIL - PLEX FACE CHAN LTRS on BACKGROUND WIREWAY
Scale:  NTS

YES
NO

CLN
YES        NO

PRIMARY ELECTRICAL
THROUGH WALL IN 
CONDUIT TO SOURCE.
*  SEAL PENETRATIONS 
    WITH SILICONE.

NOTE:
ACCESS REQUIRED FOR

ELECTRICAL & INSTALLATION

.090” ALUPANEL BACKGROUND PLATE
PAINTED - SHERWIN WILLIAMS BLUE

2”

LED ILLUMINATION

FASTENERS AS REQ’D.
NON-CORROSIVE

COLOR -  
BACKS & RETURNS
.040 ALUMINUM 

4½”

                  YES         
1/4“ WEEP HOLES

BLACK GLOSS

BLACK

.090”

COLOR -
THICKNESS -       3/16“      1/8”
TRANSLUCENT PLEX FACES

LTRS = WHITE
LOGO = WHITE

 2” .063 ALUMINUM WIREWAY
 PAINTED - SHERWIN WILLIAMS BLUE

LOCKABLE DISCONNECT
IN COMPLIANCE WITH
NEC 600.6(2) AND 110.25

REMOTE POWER SUPPLY UNITS.
 120 VAC PRIMARY 
 24volt DC SECONDARY.
   
NUMBER REQ’D. = ______

LTRS = WHITE

LOGO = FORMED PLASTIC BUBBLE w/
              STANDARD SHERWIN WILLIAMS 
              COLORS

SEALED W/ LORDS ADHESIVE

WOOD SHEET
METAL BRICK CONCRETE CONCRETE

BLOCK
DRYVIT /
  EIFIS

STUCCO
over wire mesh

INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS for all signs unless specified otherwise on individual sign specifications.
Variation from this criteria without written approval from Accent Graphics is strictly forbidden.
* All freestanding signs are to be engineered for local conditions by a licensed and registered engineer.

MOUNTING SURFACE

S
IG

N
 S

IZ
E

SQUARE
FOOTAGE

UNDER
10 SQ. FT.

10 SQ. FT.
TO

50 SQ. FT.

50 SQ. FT.
TO

100 SQ. FT.

100 SQ. FT.
TO

200 SQ. FT.

OVER
200 SQ. FT.

   3/8” THRU BOLTS 
w/ 2’ angle iron backer

A minimum of ( 4 ) 3/8”
bolts are required.

   3/8” THRU BOLTS 
w/ 2’ angle iron backer

A minimum of ( 4 ) 3/8”
bolts are required.

REQUIRES SPECIAL
ENGINEERING

    3/8” THRU BOLTS 
 w/ 3’ angle iron backer

A minimum of ( 10 ) 3/8”
bolts are required.

Backers = 24” or 36” long steel angle iron ( 1½
” x 1½

” m
in.)

   3/8” THRU BOLTS 
w/ 2’ angle iron backer

A minimum of ( 4 ) 3/8”
bolts are required.

    3/8” THRU BOLTS 
w/ 2’ angle iron backer

A minimum of ( 4 ) 3/8”
bolts are required.

REQUIRES SPECIAL
ENGINEERING

    3/8” THRU BOLTS 
 w/ 3’ angle iron backer

A minimum of ( 10 ) 3/8”
bolts are required.

3/8” LEAD ANCHORS

A minimum of ( 4 ) 3/8”
bolts are required.

3/8” LEAD ANCHORS

A minimum of ( 4 ) 3/8”
bolts are required.

3/8” LEAD ANCHORS

A minimum of ( 4 ) 3/8”
bolts are required.

3/8” LEAD ANCHORS

A minimum of ( 4 ) 3/8”
bolts are required.

A minimum of ( 10 ) 1/2”
bolts are required

A minimum of ( 10 ) 1/2”
bolts are required

A minimum of ( 1 ) 1/2”
bolt per each 15 sq ft
is required.

1/2” WEDGE ANCHOR

A minimum of ( 1 ) 1/2”
bolt per each 15 sq ft
is required.

1/2” WEDGE ANCHOR

A minimum of ( 1 ) 1/2”
bolt per each 15 sq ft
is required.

A minimum of ( 1 ) 1/2”
bolt per each 15 sq ft
is required.

1/2”       THRU BOLTS w/
at least 3’ angle iron backer

1/2”       THRU BOLTS w/
at least 1’ angle iron backer

      3/8” TOGGLE

A minimum of ( 4 ) 3/8”
bolts are required.

      3/8” TOGGLE

A minimum of ( 4 ) 3/8”
bolts are required.

REQUIRES SPECIAL
ENGINEERING

REQUIRES SPECIAL
ENGINEERING

REQUIRES SPECIAL
ENGINEERING

REQUIRES SPECIAL
ENGINEERING

REQUIRES SPECIAL
ENGINEERING

   3/8” THRU BOLTS 
w/ 2’ angle iron backer

A minimum of ( 4 ) 3/8”
bolts are required.

   3/8” THRU BOLTS 
w/ 2’ angle iron backer

A minimum of ( 4 ) 3/8”
bolts are required.

    3/8” THRU BOLTS 
 w/ 3’ angle iron backer

A minimum of ( 10 ) 3/8”
bolts are required.

    3/8” THRU BOLTS 
 w/ 3’ angle iron backer

A minimum of ( 10 ) 3/8”
bolts are required.

   3/8” THRU BOLTS 
w/ 2’ angle iron backer

A minimum of ( 4 ) 3/8”
bolts are required.

   3/8” THRU BOLTS 
w/ 2’ angle iron backer

A minimum of ( 4 ) 3/8”
bolts are required.

A minimum of ( 1 ) 1/2”
bolt per each 15 sq ft
is required.

         THRU BOLTS
w/ 3’ angle iron backer

1/2”

A minimum of ( 1 ) 1/2”
bolt per each 15 sq ft
is required.

         THRU BOLTS
w/ 3’ angle iron backer

1/2”

    3/8” THRU BOLTS 
 w/ 1’ angle iron backer

A minimum of ( 10 ) 3/8”
bolts are required.

A minimum of ( 1 ) 1/2”
bolt per each 15 sq ft
is required.

         THRU BOLTS
w/ 3’ angle iron backer

1/2”



DM

ALL CHANGES MUST BE INITIALED BY
CLIENT AND ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE ON
FINAL APPROVED PRINT.

CLIENT

ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE KD
523 E. ROCK ISLAND
GRAND PRAIRIE,  TX  75050

TOLL FREE  (800) 810-3044
METRO         (972) 399-0333
FAX               (972) 986-4456
FAX               (800) 810-3045

This drawing is the exclusive property of Accent Graphics, Inc.
and is the result of the original work of its employees.  The plans
are provided to your company for the sole purpose of considering
the purchase of a sign manufactured by Accent Graphics, Inc.
based on these plans  OR  the purchase of the plans and design
concepts contained therein for manufacture elsewhere.  Distribu-
tion or exhibition of the plans to anyone outside of your company
or the use of the plans by others to manufacture or design a
similar sign as displayed in the plans is expressly forbidden.  In
the event that such exhibition occurs, Accent Graphics will expect
payment of a minimum $2000 design fee in recompense for the
time and effort entailed to produce the plans.

ACCOUNT EXECUTIVEDESIGNER

INSTALLATION ADDRESS
CLIENT

DATE SHEET OF DESIGN #

STORE #

241366-01

SHERWIN WILLIAMS

12-16-2024 3
EMAIL    
WEBSITE        www.accentgraphicsinc.com

Regulated by the   Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation     P. O. Box 12157,  Austin, TX 78711      Tel: 512.463.6599     Toll Free (in TX): 800.803.9202     Online:  http://www.license.state.tx.us/complaints     State of Texas Contractor #18050

Gerber FILE = 
Corel FILE =

4000 Hwy 5 N #1, Bryant, AR 72022

2

-2022 X X KD

EXISTING CONDITIONS

2 Sq. ft. per linear ft. of storefront width

54’-0”±

7'
-6

"±

22
'-8

"±

10
'-0

”±

Scale:  1/8” = 1'-0"
NORTH ELEVATION - STOREFRONT

29'-5"

A

44
"



DM

ALL CHANGES MUST BE INITIALED BY
CLIENT AND ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE ON
FINAL APPROVED PRINT.

CLIENT

ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE KD
523 E. ROCK ISLAND
GRAND PRAIRIE,  TX  75050

TOLL FREE  (800) 810-3044
METRO         (972) 399-0333
FAX               (972) 986-4456
FAX               (800) 810-3045

This drawing is the exclusive property of Accent Graphics, Inc.
and is the result of the original work of its employees.  The plans
are provided to your company for the sole purpose of considering
the purchase of a sign manufactured by Accent Graphics, Inc.
based on these plans  OR  the purchase of the plans and design
concepts contained therein for manufacture elsewhere.  Distribu-
tion or exhibition of the plans to anyone outside of your company
or the use of the plans by others to manufacture or design a
similar sign as displayed in the plans is expressly forbidden.  In
the event that such exhibition occurs, Accent Graphics will expect
payment of a minimum $2000 design fee in recompense for the
time and effort entailed to produce the plans.

ACCOUNT EXECUTIVEDESIGNER

INSTALLATION ADDRESS
CLIENT

DATE SHEET OF DESIGN #

STORE #

241366-01

SHERWIN WILLIAMS

12-16-2024 3
EMAIL    
WEBSITE        www.accentgraphicsinc.com

Regulated by the   Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation     P. O. Box 12157,  Austin, TX 78711      Tel: 512.463.6599     Toll Free (in TX): 800.803.9202     Online:  http://www.license.state.tx.us/complaints     State of Texas Contractor #18050

Gerber FILE = 
Corel FILE =

4000 Hwy 5 N #1, Bryant, AR 72022

3

-2022 X X KD

WALL & GROUND SIGN SCHEDULE

CH. LTRS. ON BACKER 1 107.9A

N

A



City of Bryant, Arkansas 

Community Development  
210 SW 3rd Street Bryant, AR 72022 

501-943-0943 

 

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION 
 

Applicants are advised to read the Sign Ordinance prior to completing and signing this form. 

The Sign Ordinance is available at www.cityofbryant.com under the Planning and Community 

Development tab. 

 

 

Date: ______________________ 

 

Sign Co. or Sign Owner                                                         Property Owner 

 

Name_____________________________                                  Name _________________________________ 

Address____________________________                                 Address _______________________________ 

City, State, Zip______________________                                   City, State, Zip __________________________ 

Phone_____________________________                                  Phone ________________________________ 

Email Address_______________________                                  Email Address __________________________ 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Name of Business  ____________  

 

Address/Location of sign  ____________  
 

Zoning Classification   

 

Please use following page to provide details on the signs requesting approval. Along with information 

provided on this application, a Site Plan showing placement of sign(s) and any existing sign(s) on the 

property is required to be submitted. Renderings of the sign(s) showing the correct dimensions is also 

required to be submitted with the application.  A thirty-five dollar ($35) per sign payment will be 

collected at the time of permit issuance.  According to the Sign Ordinance a fee for and sign variance or 

special sign permit request shall be one hundred dollars ($100).   Additional documentation may be 

required by Sign Administrator.  

 

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING 
 

I _____________________________________, do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is true 

and correct. I fully understand that the terms of the Sign Ordinance supersede the Sign Administrator’s approval and that all 
signs must fully comply with all terms of the Sign Ordinance regardless of approval.  I further certify that the proposed sign is 

authorized by the owner of the property and that I am authorized by the property owner to make this application. I understand 

Note: Electrical Permits may be 

Required, Please contact the 

Community Development Office 

for more information. 

ARKANSAS SIGN & NEON

8525 DISTRIBUTION DR

LITTLE ROCK AR 72209

501.562.3942
      lora@arkansassign.com

01/14/25

SHERWIN WILLIAMS

       4000 HWY 5 N. STE 1

                BRYANT AR

SHERWIN WILLIAMS

   4000 HWY 5N STE 1

http://www.cityofbryant.com/


that no sign may be placed in public right of way. I understand that I must comply with all Building and Electrical Codes and that 

it is my responsibility to obtain all necessary permits.  

 

 

 

Use table below to enter information regarding each sign for approval.  Please use each letter to 

reference each sign rendering. 
 

SIGN Type 
(Façade, Pole, 

Monument, other) 

Dimensions 
(Height, Length, Width) 

Sqft 
(Measured in 

whole as 

rectangle) 

Height of Sign 
(Measured from lot surface) 

 

Column for 

Admin 

Certifying 

Approval 

    Top of Sign Bottom of 

Sign 

 

A       

B       

C       

E       

F       

G       

 

WALL                 38" X 28'6"         107.9          17'6"          13'2"        

NOTES - WILL BE REMOVING EXISTING LETTERS
AND REPLACING WITH NEW

$9000.00 COSTS
























	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Announcements
	DRC Report
	Public Hearing
	Old Business
	New Business
	Adjournments
	DRC REPORT 
	Sheets and Views
	C-001 COVER SHEET
	C-002 PROJECT CONTROL
	C-003 DEMO PLAN
	C-101 SITE PLAN
	C-102 UTILITY PLAN
	C-103 GRADING PLAN
	C-104 PAVING PLAN
	C-105 EROSION CONTROL PH. I
	C-106 EROSION CONTROL PH. II
	C-107 EROSION CONTROL NOTES
	C-501 EROSION CONTROL DETAILS
	C-502 ADA DETAILS
	C-503 SITE DETAILS
	L-101 PLANTING PLAN
	L-501 PLANTING DETAILS
	LI-501 IRRIGATION DETAILS SHT. 1
	LI-502 IRRIGATION DETAILS SHT. 2

	Page 1
	2: DV
	3: WG
	4: CL
	5: Site Map

